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Employees make the difference.

K

Our company's policy is to build

I " )

a strong foundation of a talented

I -,

work force to provide the highest

quality service available in the

industry This challenge is one

our employees readily accept.
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We are proud to showcase our 
employees in this repoft...  
presenting them to you in their 
work environment, utilizing their 
'varied job related skills and 
representing the geographical 
spread of our customer service 
area. This display of human 
resources confirms Sur capability 
of pioviding the highest quality of 
servicefof the mutual benefit o 
our shar'eholders, our customers 
and our employees.  

This report uses recycled papers and is 
Wrinted with soy-based ink. Soybean based 

ink is the environmentally friendly U.S.  
grown alternative to petroleum distillate 
ink which contains high percentages of 
votl it organic compouids.
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WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION is an inVestor-owned electric 
and gas utility proviIing service to NortheasternWisconsin and an'adjacent part of
Upper Michigan 

OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

Revenues (Thousands)......  
Net hicome (Thousands)..: ......... ..........  

Eaiings Per Average Share of Common Stock 
Dividehds Paid Per Share. ...  
Book Value Per Share ..................................  
Common Stock Year-End Price..............:.........  
Construction Expenditures (Thousands)...........  
C- i l; (T d ) A

1992

$634,802.  
58,002.  

2.35
1.72 

17.33 
" 31% 
102,281 
785924

1991 

$623,499 
54,1172 

2.23 
:1.68 

16.14 
28 4 

64,536, 
75r0 Af'

% Change 

1.8 
7.1 
5.4 
2.4 
7.4 

12.4 
58.5 

43
ap taizaon ousan s , , .... .........  

Electric Customers....................... 340,141 333,208 2.1 
Electric Sales (Kwh - Thousands) . .......... 9,747,169 9,568,203 1.9 
'G as Customers.....!............................. ................ 184,776 180,388. 2.4 
Gas Deliveries (Therms - Thousands):....... 545,475 '542,696 .5 

COMMON STOCK Two-Year Comparison 
Dividends 

Share Data , Per Share Pric Range 

1992 High Low 

1st Q uarter ........... ....... ............ ............. $ .425 28% 26Vs 
2nd Quarter ....... .................... .425 29A/8 27 
3rd Quart'r.: ... 435..32 29Y4 Q uarter .................. ................. . .435 32 32 % 
'4th Q uarter ........... !!.,435 ..................... 32Y4 30Y2 

Total.......... $1.12 
1991 

1st Q uarter ........................................... $ .415 25s 224 
'2nd Quarter .......... .................................... .. 415 26% . 23% 

3rd Q uarter ............................................. .425 26/ 23% 
4th Quarter ................... ....... 45 2825 

To..t........................$ .425 2 8 2 5 
T otal ........................ .. $1.68
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS 

As I reflect on 1992, I clearly see that our employees have continued their tradition of 
ensuring steady corporate growth that benefits you, our shareholders, while they have 
delivered exceptional service to our customers. Some highlights of the year will illustrate 
what I mean: 

* Earnings per average common share were $2.35 compared to $2.23 in 1991.  
* Return on average common equity was 13.2%, compared to 13.1% for 1991.  
* 1992 marked the 34th consecutive year in which dividends paid per share increased.  
* Electric sales were 1.9% higher than 1991. .  
* Gas deliveries were up slightly compared to 1991, in spite of 

warmer-than-normal weather.  

* Rates remained stable.  

While there is always room for improvement in our annual results, I am pleased with our 
success in remaining a strong utility in the face of some revolutionary changes within our 
industry. The key to our continuing success is our employees. I invite you to see many of 
them throughout this report. They are outstanding individuals who are enthusiastically 
responding to a new internal culture that encourages even more focused attention on 
exceeding our customers' expectations than ever before.  

Customers are the focus of the new sights we have set for ourselves, a focus that is stated 
in our Vision, Mission, and Philosophy and Values Statements. As these documents 
emphasize, we are striving to be the World's Premier Utility. I know we can fulfill our vision 
by keeping an undistracted focus on our customers while we create opportunities out of all 

the challenges that lie ahead.  

Our state's 20-year energy plan, along with the recently passed national energy bill, call 
for an increased emphasis on demand-side management activities, along with use of natural 
gas, cogeneration, and renewable resources to meet our customers' energy demands.  
Demand-side efforts include conservation, load management, and fuel switching. We are 
enthusiastically rising to this call.  

In the last two years, our demand-side management activities have expanded 
dramatically and have realized net energy savings that have helped customers reduce their 
bills and allowed us to delay investment in new power plants.  

We signed a letter of intent to build a cogeneration power plant with the Rhinelander 
Paper Company. The 90 to 10 0 -megawatt project is expected to be built and to be 
operational in 1997. We have several other cogeneration projects under consideration.  

We have established a task force to provide a blueprint for becoming a recognized leader 
in developing and promoting renewable resources as a cost-effective energy source. Wind 
and wood are two we are currently evaluating.  

There is another possible change in our future power sources. A number of independent 
power producers (IPPs) have expressed interest in supplying power to us. The Public Service 
Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) is in the process of determining how the utilities and 
independents will compete in the Wisconsin power generation market. The company 
considers the decisions to be made by the PSCW as extremely significant to our shareholders 
and customers; and therefore we have been and will continue to be very active in this area.  

We are working with federal and state energy officials to make sure utilities and our 
customers are treated fairly on the open access transmission issue. We already provide the



use of our transmission system for a fee (called wheeling) for our wholesale customers, and 

there is increasing pressure to provide this same service for our retail customers as well. Our 

concerns include safety, dependability, availability, and fairness to all including you, our 

shareholders.  
The need for new, large, base-load power plants has moderated due to our success in 

conservation, load management, and the potential to develop smaller, highly efficient 

cogeneration plants. We are also active in the development of generation from renewable 

resources and waste products, particularly those waste products that are derived from our 

customers' manufacturing processes.  

On the natural gas side of our business, we had an excellent year for expanding our 

natural gas service into new areas. We added 42 miles of gas main and 4,388 customers.  

Demand for increased supplies of natural gas to clean up the air and for new residential 

and business customers challenges our ability to provide excellent service while managing 

our costs.  

We expect to see some changes in the way our gas business operates due to a Federal 

Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) ruling which is currently pending. We also continue 

to work with FERC to make sure they keep the best interests of our customers in mind as 

changes are made.  

To ensure we do our best at meeting all of our future challenges, we will continue to 

emphasize total quality. We must ensure quality in everything we do and continually strive 

for improvement so that we exceed our customers' expectations.  

The electric and gas industry continues its transition to a highly competitive market.  

Managing this fundamental change with its inherent threats and opportunities is the 

primary focus of our management team.  

We are well positioned for the future. We are strong financially, have good facilities that 

are well maintained, fine information systems, and outstanding employees and leaders. Our 

company is well respected in both our communities and our industry.  

I would like to thank Paul Ziemer and Jim Liethen for their many years of dedicated 

service which established Wisconsin Public Service Corporation as a utility leader. Both 

Paul and Jim were company officers who retired this year from our Board of Directors.  

I would also like to welcome Robert Gallagher and Sister Lois Bush as new members 

to the Board. I am confident they will work well in helping us strive to 

achieve our Vision.  

With a dedicated team of outstanding employees and leaders, the 

future of this company looks good. I know our employees will continue to 

deliver the high level of service our customers have come to expect while 

maintaining a good return on investment for shareholders. All of this is 

part of our drive to become the World's Premier Utility.  

Thank you for your continued support.  

Sincerely, 

Daniel A. Bollom 
President and 
Chief Executive Officer

February 24, 1993
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 

FINANCE 
An underwritten public offering of 800,000 newly issued shares of common stock, 

priced at $28.25 per share, was completed in June. The proceeds were used for general 

corporate purposes.  

The company took advantage of favorable market conditions during the year, and 

arranged for the issuance of several series of First Mortgage Bonds replacing those which had 

higher interest rates.  

In July, the Town of Carlton sold $9.075 million of its 6%% Pollution Control Refunding 

Revenue Bonds, and in connection therewith, the company issued a like amount of its 6YS% 

First Mortgage Bonds to refund a 7Y,% Series issued in 1975.  

In October, $50 million of 7.30% First Mortgage Bonds due October 1, 2002, were sold 

and the proceeds were used to refund, on December 1, 1992, $45 million of First Mortgage 

Bonds 9. 50% Series issued in 1987.  

In November, the Town of Weston approved a future sale of $22 million of its 6.90% 

Pollution Control Refunding Revenue Bonds to be sold in November 1993. At that time, 

the company will issue $22 million of its 6.90% First Mortgage Bonds, and on February 1, 

1994 will refund a 9.70% Series issued in 1984.  

There continues to be a high level of activity in the Dividend Reinvestment and Stock 

Purchase Plan with 29% of our shareholders participating. A Direct Dividend Deposit Plan is 

also available.  

RATES 
In January 1992, electric rates increased $5.7 million, or 1.4%; and natural gas rates were 

not changed for Wisconsin customers. The increase was due to cost increases in fuel, cost of 

capital and operating expenses.  

In March 1992, a rate filing for 1993 was made with the PSCW to increase electric and 

gas rates. An order was issued late in the year effective January 1, 1993, increasing electric 

rates by 2.1%, and increasing gas rates by 2.3%. Higher operating costs were the primary 

reason for the requested increase. A 12.3% rate of return on equity was allowed. The 

company met the demand-side management goals for the 1992 test year, resulting in praise 

from the PSCW. According to a national comparison, the average residential customer of 

the company (using 500 kilowatt-hours) paid about $10 less per month than the national 

average in 1992.  

In Michigan, electric rates were increased $335,000 in 1992.  

Page 4, clockwise from top left: 
Diane M. Austin, internal auditor, Green Bay.  
Richard L. Hanson (left), Allen L. Williams (middle), and Robert J. Ledvina (right), 

at a planning meeting, Kewaunee nuclear plant.  
Allan D. Herrman making a presentation to marketing personnel, Green Bay.  
Randall S. Olson, gas department, Sheboygan.  

Page 5: Richard L. Grange, Jr., laboratory attendant, Weston plant.



REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

MANAGEMENT 
The following officer promotions became effective March 1, 1992: 
* James H. Liethen, Senior Vice President, Finance 

to Executive Vice President, Finance 

* Daniel P. Bittner, Vice President, Treasurer to Senior Vice President, Finance 

* Ralph G. Baeten to Treasurer 

* Diane L. Ford to Controller 

* Richard E. James to Assistant Vice President, Rates and Economic Evaluation 

* Francis J. Kicsar to Assistant Secretary 

Mr. Liethen retired November 1, 1992 and succeeding him on the Board was 

Robert C. Gallagher, Chairman and President, Associated Bank Green Bay.  
Paul D. Ziemer, former Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and a member of the 

Board of Directors since 1970, retired December 31, 1992 and was replaced by Sister M. Lois 
Bush, President and Chief Executive Officer of SSM-Ministry Corporation.  

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 
The PSCW has approved Advance Plan 6 which included the company's 2 0-year energy 

plan. Overall, Wisconsin utilities plan to reduce electrical demand by 2,095 megawatts by 
the year 2010 through implementation of conservation and energy management programs.  

The company plans to reduce its demand by about 220 megawatts, while still anticipating a 
1.5% per year electrical growth.  

Currently, the company has over 20 conservation programs in place and has experienced 

a 58 megawatt reduction in load growth in the last two years. Additionally, the company's 
new load management programs have resulted in a 35 megawatt reduction in electrical 

demand.  

The proceeds from the sale of sulfur dioxide emission credits under the Clean Air Act 

Amendments of 1992 are to go to ratepayers, according to the PSCW. The company supports 

this decision and is presently finalizing its program to participate in the allowance market.  

The company began construction on a 75 megawatt peaking generation plant near 

Marinette, Wisconsin. The natural gas-powered plant will only be used during periods of 

high electrical demand. Power from the $26 million project is expected to be available by 

June 1993.  
In August 1992, the company and Rhinelander Paper Company signed a letter of intent 

to build a high-efficiency cogeneration facility of 90 to 100 megawatts capacity. The plant 
would be fueled by a mixture of low sulfur coal and wood-related paper mill wastes. The 

company intends to build and operate the facility and sell steam to the Rhinelander Paper 
Company. The plant's design features will make it 33% more efficient than a conventional 

Page 6: Terry C. VanValkenburg, senior electrical instructor, Kewaunee nuclear plant.  

Page 7, clockwise from top left: 
Allen M. Vine, control operator, Pulliam plant.  

Cheryl A. Graham, performing gas distribution mapping, Green Bay.  
Kevin L. Pitts, marketing, Green Bay.  

Stella J. Barry, treasury department, Green Bay.
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 

power plant and will reduce emissions in the area. This proposed project must undergo the 

regulatory review process before construction can begin.  

A transmission construction project was completed to reinforce the electrical needs of 

Green Bay's west side. Projects are also proposed in the Wausau and Rhinelander areas. The 

largest project is proposed to replace the transmission system between Stevens Point and 

Green Bay.  

The summer of 1992 was one of the coolest on record. In addition, several of our 

wholesale and industrial customers switched their load to a non-firm status, thereby reducing 

peak demand. Conservation, load management, economic conditions and cool weather were 

the primary reasons for a reduction in peak demand for megawatts to 1,494 in 1992 

compared to 1,592 in 1991.  

The new load management program, called HELP, is now in its second year and already 

has the ability to control 20 megawatts of electrical load. This program will be expanded in 

1993 to encompass the company's service territory, adding 8 megawatts of load control. The 

program uses radio signals to control residential central air conditioning and water heating 

during peak times of electrical usage. Use of this technology will also be expanded to the 

commercial sector in 1993.  

NUCLEAR POWER O The Kewaunee nuclear plant reached a milestone in electrical generation. In July, the 

plant attained the 70 billion kilowatt-hour mark of gross generation, while maintaining its 

excellent operating record as one of the most reliable generators in the country. The plant 

was available to produce electricity 88% of the time in 1992. The nuclear industry average 

for availability is 69%.  

The steam generator tubes at the Kewaunee nuclear plant are susceptible to corrosion 

problems seen throughout the nuclear industry. Annual inspections are performed to identify 

degraded tubes, which are either repaired or removed from service by plugging the tubes. At 

the current plugging rate, the steam generators will have to be replaced in the latter part of 

this decade. The company is studying this project and expects to make a decision on 

replacement in the near future.  

The National Nuclear Accrediting Board (NNAB) renewed the accreditation for three 

training programs; all ten accredited training programs at the Kewaunee nuclear plant are 

currently in good standing with the NNAB. The NNAB is comprised of both industry and 

non-industry training experts who review the training programs for all nuclear plants.  

The plant again won the "Award of Excellence" from the Institute of Nuclear Power 

Operations (INPO). It was the fifth time INPO has recognized the Kewaunee plant as one of 

the industry leaders, making it one of only three plants to win the award five times.  

Page 8, clockwise from top left: 
Gary L. Van Bellinger, coal and yard supervisor, Pulliam plant.  
Jo Ellen Zmek, telecommunications specialist, Green Bay.  . Mary K. Wilde and Patrick J. Campshure, inventorying gas equipment, Green Bay.  
Larry L. Herlache, line mechanic, Kewaunee.  

Page 9: Lori L. Wunsch, meter reader, Sheboygan.
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 

HYDROELECTRIC OPERATIONS 
The company continues to work with the FERC to relicense eight hydroelectric plants.  

Applications are on file and requests for additional information are being responded to.  
As a reliable renewable resource, these areas are also a prime recreational resource in 

northern Wisconsin. The company has taken steps to meet the increased demand on these 

areas, including the signing of a joint management agreement with the Wisconsin 

Department of Natural Resources (DNR) to improve the management of these lands to 

enhance wildlife habitat, protect endangered species, and to increase recreational use.  

COAL USAGE 
Work continues on finding the optimum blend of coals to maximize the operating 

efficiencies of the company's power plants while reducing environmental impacts. This 

blending of low-sulfur coal from West Virginia and Wyoming has enabled the plants to meet 

the new Wisconsin air quality law. Equipment upgrades and changes in operational 

procedures are being identified which will optimize these blends, maintain unit efficiency 

and reduce costs. For example, fuel costs at the Pulliam power plant in Green Bay and the 

Weston 1 and 2 units near Wausau were reduced by $2.7 million in 1992 while maintaining 

the plants at full load capability.  

Coal costs were further reduced by renegotiating our current contracts. The savings will 

not only reduce annual costs by $10 million, but also permit the company to buy coal with 

even lower amounts of sulfur, thereby reducing sulfur emissions by 50% from the levels of 

1980.  

To transport this low-sulfur coal over the increased distance means that more railroad 

cars were needed. About 380 new cars were purchased and placed into service.  

The Weston power plant is working with a Wausau area company to "test burn" a 

pelletized, dried paper waste. This dried sludge is blended with coal in varying amounts to 

determine the impact on the combustion process. If these tests are successful, Weston will be 

able to use what was once a large waste product and reduce required landfill space.  

FUEL COST AND GENERATION 
Fuel costs in 1992 compared with 1991, expressed in dollars per million BTU, were: 

nuclear, $.40, down from $.52; coal, $1.59, down from $1.68; natural gas, $3.37, up from 

$3.18; No. 2 fuel oil, $5.66, up from $5.04.  

The generation mix of fuels needed to operate company power plants in 1992 compared 

to 1991 was: coal, 6 5. 3 %, down from 65.9%; nuclear, 15.6%, up from 14.9%; hydro, 3.1%, 
down from 3.2%; combined natural gas and fuel oil, .3% down from .4%; and purchased 

power, 15.7%, up from 15.6%.  

Page 10: Thomas P. Schmidli, radiation crew leader, Kewaunee nuclear plant.  

Page 11, clockwise from top left: 
James L. Belant, supervisor-nuclear electrical engineering support, and 

Jane C. Zipperer, nuclear engineering support coordinator, Kewaunee nuclear plant.  
Elsa A. Reinhart, supply clerk, Green Bay.  

William E. Bierke, printing operator, Green Bay.  
Jerry R. Jarvey, after-hours dispatcher, Green Bay.
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

In October, Wisconsin Public Power Incorporated (WPPI) notified the company it was 

ending its agreement to buy power from Wisconsin Public Service, effective in 1997. WPPI 

is a wholesale customer and buys about 66 megawatts from the company for resale to 

municipal utilities in Algoma, Eagle River, New Holstein, Sturgeon Bay and Two Rivers.  

WPPI has entered into an agreement to buy power from another Wisconsin utility from 

1997-2009.  

NATURAL GAS 
The company reached an interim agreement with ANR, its natural gas supplier, to 

provide service through October 1993. After November 1, 1993, the market will be much 

more open; and the company will have the opportunity to pick and choose suppliers of gas.  

While the freedom of choice provides unique opportunities, it also presents numerous 

challenges for the natural gas industry to do business in a much less stable situation than in 

the past.  

The FERC order which would lead to the final phase of deregulation is currently headed 

to the Court of Appeals. The change of administration resulted in new appointees to 

commissions and boards. This also presents a great deal of uncertainty concerning any 

change in policy which might take place regarding deregulation.  

This past year also saw the installation of over 42 miles of gas main to 1,164 potential 

customers. This could result in increased sales of 1.4 million therms annually. Several other 

installations are planned for 1993.  

The company is also working with the DNR on the cleanup of former manufactured gas 

plants which have been abandoned. Sites in Sheboygan, Oshkosh and Stevens Point are 

actively being investigated. As many as seven sites may ultimately be involved.  

ENVIRONMENT 
The company met the requirements of the second phase of the Wisconsin Acid Rain 

Law which became effective January 1, 1993. The burning of low-sulfur coal and other 

actions will also permit the company to meet the provisions of the Federal Clean Air Act 

Amendments, two years earlier than the effective date of January 1, 1995.  

The coal ash generated at company power plants is being recycled in many ways. Over 

90% of the product is used for highway construction, airport aprons, asphalt filler, cement 

replacement and other construction applications. Company personnel have also worked with 

the University of Wisconsin researchers to find potential uses of ash as a soil liming agent for 

soil structure additive. This recycling of the company's largest waste by-product, which 

previously was landfilled, saved our customers $2 million in 1992.  

Zebra mussel infestation in the water intake piping at the Kewaunee nuclear plant and 

the Pulliam plant in Green Bay has been controlled by the installation of chemical 

Page 12, clockwise from top left: 
Peter A. Gestner, coal and yard operator, Weston plant.  
Ellen L. Larson discussing "Total Quality Focus" program issues, Green Bay.  
Harold E. Mertens, painter-welder, Green Bay.  
Norbert A. Waterstreet, tax accountant, Green Bay.  

Page 13: Michael J. Brown, meter electrician, Stevens Point.



REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

treatment systems. The population explosion of these tiny mollusks is expected to plague 

water users in the foreseeable future.  

Reusable envelopes were developed to mail customer bills. These send-and-return 

envelopes are projected to save about four million envelopes a year.  

New "urban fit" trees were planted in a cooperative effort between the company and 

local communities. These new species grow to a maximum height of 25 feet, so they will not 

grow into power lines or require trimming. If successful, this program could significantly 

reduce the $6 million that the company currently spends annually to trim tree branches that 

come too close to power lines.  

The Lyle Kingston Conservation League, a group of 250 employee and retiree volunteers, 
completed ten projects aimed at enhancing and preserving wildlife. This year's projects 

included building a fence line to keep cattle out of a trout stream, participation in the 

statewide crane count and building birdhouses for various bird species.  

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
The After-Hours Center, which handles power outages, installed a new weather data 

system. The system offers advance warnings of coming storms so that customer response areas 

can be adequately staffed before the inevitable rush of customer storm calls begins.  

A new billing system for our commercial and industrial customers was put in place. The 

new system provides more information. The bill was revised using customer input.  

Fourteen investor-owned utilities in Michigan, including the company, are participating 

in a program to collect customer contributions which are earmarked for needy families. This 

program was developed through a cooperative effort by the Michigan Public Service Commission 

and the state's utility companies.  

A new meter reading system has been implemented. The new system has put the best 

available technology into a durable, compact unit, like a hand-held personal computer. Along 

with increased efficiency and productivity, the new units provide even more detailed and useful 

information, and additionally have the potential for remote meter reading in the future.  

The new "Quick Check" program was introduced in May 1992. Quick Check is an automatic 

bill payment plan through the customer's bank account similar to the way in which many people 

take care of other monthly bills. It's a convenient way for customers to pay their bills, and it also 

saves time and money in processing.  

EMPLOYEES 
The company continues its transformation to a total quality organization. At the heart of 

this transformation is a focus on developing a culture for all employees to support the 

improvement of all company processes and in turn provide improved service to our customers.  

Good results have been identified in many areas including power generation, customer service, 

and administrative and support processes.  

Page 14: Donald R. LuMaye, accident prevention advisor, Green Bay.  

Page 15, clockwise from top left: 
Wade L. Egan, information services, Green Bay.  

George R. Wiesner instructing a general accounting class, Green Bay.  
Thomas G. Ewald providing welding training to Norbert J. Kane, Kewaunee nuclear plant.  

James L. Miller, gas and electric supervisor, Chilton.
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Efforts to cross-train employees are being carefully directed to give employees a greater ( 

awareness of how all corporate activities relate to serving customers. Cross-training assignments 

include placing corporate staff employees in direct contact with customers and giving customer 

contact employees more corporate support experience.  

An employee task force delivered recommendations to position the company as "family 

friendly", able to attract and retain premier employees in the ever-increasing, diversified labor 

market. The task force developed creative methods that will help employees strike a fulfilling 

balance between their work and home lives.  

The Americans With Disabilities Act became effective this year. Various improvements were 

made in our buildings and hiring processes to accommodate the requirements of the new Act.  

The company has been playing a lead role in coordinating a review of the issues related to 

rising health care costs and the quality of health care services. So far, the results have been 

positive.  

Our employees pride themselves in continuing to be extensively involved in the 

communities we serve through a variety of activities.  

MARKETING 
An aggressive demand-side management effort resulted in the company receiving twice the 

energy savings originally forecasted at half the expected cost. The two-year electrical savings goal 

was 30 megawatts at a cost of $56 million. In that time, the actual savings realized were 58 

megawatts for approximately $43 million.  

Natural gas conservation efforts were also successful. The company realized two-year gas 

savings of 9.4 million therms at a cost of $15 million, which was right on target with the goal.  

The Wise Buys Compact Fluorescent Residential Lighting Program received national 

attention when it successfully penetrated over 20% of customers' homes through an 

aggressive marketing strategy and promotional effort. The program offers customers eight 

different compact fluorescent light bulb products at substantially reduced costs.  

The Wise Buys Appliance Turn-In Program removed over 18,000 old, energy-inefficient 

refrigerators, freezers and room air conditioners from customers' homes in 1992. The old 

appliances are dismantled, parts recycled and environmentally hazardous substances disposed 

of properly.  

A first of its kind, door-to-door, community-wide energy conservation effort continues 

in Stevens Point in central Wisconsin. Called "Wise Buys Energy Fitness," the program 

packages many conservation measures during a single customer visit. Energy Fitness will be 

completed in Stevens Point in early spring and then will begin operation in Oshkosh.  

In Merrill, a community conservation pilot project continues. The project is attempting 

to develop a model for community involvement in the design, development, 

implementation and evaluation of conservation programs.  

Page 16, clockwise from top left: 
Richard J. Liebmann, power plant services, Green Bay.  
Ralph P. Zagrzebski, district manager and Edward L. Numrich, distribution clerk-relief dispatcher, 

Eagle River.  
William R. Boerschinger, system operating center, Green Bay.  
Laurine Gajewski-Evans, consumer consultant, working with customers, Oshkosh.  

Page 17: Patrick L. Ashford, electric distribution operations technician, Green Bay.



REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 

The company continued upgrading the energy efficiency of its own buildings. Projects 

include everything from upgrading lighting and heating systems to replacing all exit signs 

with a compact fluorescent system.  

Five of the company's operating divisions conducted successful senior citizen workshops.  

Seniors are the company's fastest-growing population segment. The program covers a wide 

variety of needs, focusing on weatherization tips, lighting, conservation and safety issues.  

GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS 
On October 24, President Bush signed the Energy Policy Act of 1992, a bill that will 

affect all segments of the energy market, including utilities. The company, joining in 

coalitions with other affected organizations, had intensely lobbied the bill for more than two 

years. It will be some months before an evaluation is completed of how the bill's provisions 

will affect the company.  

However, the new law may allow the company to explore some opportunities not 

available to it before. This could improve its ability to compete, particularly with nonutility 

electric generators.  

In August 1991, Destec, a Houston-based subsidiary of Dow Chemical Company, 

announced a proposal to build a 268 megawatt natural gas-fired electric generating plant in 

Green Bay. The announcement stated that the plant would sell steam for industrial process 

use to a Green Bay paper mill and sell the electricity to the company under the provisions of 

the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978 (PURPA). Under PURPA, the company 

is required to buy electricity from the proposed Destec plant at or below a price that is 

known as "avoided cost." In a November 1991 letter, Destec proposed a cost to the company 

which, upon evaluation, was considered too high. This was conveyed to Destec during 

negotiations. However, in August of 1992, Destec filed a complaint with the PSCW stating 

its belief that the company was slowing progress in the negotiations. Destec requested the 

PSCW to order the company to buy at the avoided cost it had proposed. The PSCW 

consolidated the complaint with others and scheduled hearings. The PSCW's order is 

expected in the first quarter of 1993.  

Several other independent power producers have also approached the company with 

proposals. Each proposal is being evaluated on its merits.  

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
The economy of the company's service territory remained relatively stable through 1992.  

Louisiana Pacific built a new manufacturing plant in Tomahawk which will produce 

composite prefinished siding products. The plant is expected to be fully operational in 

spring, consuming 2.3 electric megawatts and 1.4 million natural gas therms annually, while 

employing 130 people.  

Fulton Performance Products in Mosinee will begin manufacturing trailer hitch 

couplings, winches and other towing equipment early this year. The $4 million plant will use 

2 to 3 megawatts of electricity each year and bring 150 jobs to the Mosinee area in central 

Wisconsin.  

American Plastics in Rhinelander completed construction on a new plant which will 

produce plastic films and pouches. The company will employ 20 workers at first and then 

expects to add 45 within two years, with an expected yearly electricity use of 450 kilowatts.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISI 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS-"

1992 Comparedto 1991 Electric operating revenues 
increased $6.4 rillion, or 1%. The increase in revenues 
resulted from a 2% increase in kilowatt-hour (KWH) sales
and'a-1.4% rate increase'for the company'syWiiconsin'retail 
customers-that was effective January 1, 1992. This was offset 
by a 1% rate-reduction,-effective May 1992 for Wisconsin -
retail customers due to reduced fuelcosts. Residential KWH 
gales decreased approximately 2%, due to thkextremely cool 
summer. his red'ction was more than offset by increased 

KWH sales'to our large commercial and industrial customers, 
primarily in the paper industry.  

Gas operating revenues increased $5 million, or 3%.  
'Gas tlerm sales,increased less than 1% due primarilysto 

the relatively mild winter weather. Therm sales to firm, 
and interruptible industrial customers it creased by 2%, 
due largely to a shift from transport to system gas. Gas 
rates averaged a 5% increase reflecting an increase in 
the cost of puichased gas., 

Electric production fuels decreased $7.2 million, or 5.50 

even though-generation at the company's'coal and nuclear 
plants wasup 2.1%.'Nuclear fuel expense declined $1.4 

lion primarily due to a $1 million refund from'the United 
tes Department of Enefgy (DOE) retroactiveto 1983 for 

clear fuel disposal costs: Since this refund will1be retured 
to customers between 1993-1995, a liability was established 
to refund thi amount to customers, which increased other 
expenses. Coal expensedeclined $5.4 millioii primarily due 
to a $3.8 million reduction in fuel expense as a result of a coal 
inventory adjustment in 1992, and a reduction in the average, 
-cost of coal. The latter reflects the company's buyout of 

several lojig-term contracts, and the purchase of less 
expensive coal on the spot market, which reduced fuel costs 
by approximately $2.7 million between years.  

--Gag purchased for resale increased $6.7-million, or 6.5%, 
reflecting a higher cost of gas fromspot market purchases.  

Purchased power decrased $3.3 million,,or 10.0%.  
This reduction is due to the 1992 Kewaunee nuclear 

* -plant refueliig being shorter-than the 1991 refueling,' 

Which reduced the need for replacenent power, and 
the cooler summer.  

Other expenses increased $6.8 million, or 5.3%, 
primarily due to the amortization of-$3:4 million of coal and 
associated rail contract, buy-out costs that were made in 199.1, 
and tlhe $1.0 million charge from the DOE for nu clear-fuel 
disposal costs, as previously discussed. 

Federal and state income faxes increased $ L6 million, or 
5.7% due to higher pre-tax income.  

Other income increased $1.5 miillion, or 36.8%. This 
crease reflects-gains realized in 1992 froth the sale c at

CUSSION AND ANALYSIS

portion of the nuclear decommissioning trusts as.a result ,f 
'restructuring the investment portfolio, and interest on the
DOE reftind. The portfolio was restructured to-iriclude 
additional equit securities to enhance overall returns.  

Interest on long-term debt increased $3.5 million,_ 
or_46.0%reflecting interest expense associated with
the issuance of $60-million of first mortgage bonds 
in September 1991.  

Other interest expense decreased $1.4 million, or 
49.2%; as a result of reduced siort-term borrowings and a 
decline in-interest rates.  

1991 Compared to 1990 Electric operating revenues 
increased $22.3 million, or 5%-.KWH sal's increiasd 3% 
due to new electric cusoters and increases in heatingt 

and cooling degree days. In additioft,-a rate increase of 
2.8% became effective January 1, 1991 for Wisconsin 
retaielkctric~customers.2 

Gas operating.revenues increased $12'2r million,:or 9%.  
Gas therm sales increased 7% due primarily-to an increase in 
heating degree days. A 1.3% rate increase for our Wisconsin' 
retail gas customers became effective January 1, 1991 

- Electric production fuels increased $1.3 million, or 1%, 
this iricrease is due to higher generation levels. This increase 
-was offset by a slight decrease in the cost of coal, which 
reflects the company's efforts to decrease fuel costs by buying 
out of certainhigh cost, long-term coal contracts to allow 
purchases0f coal in the more favorable spot market.  

Gas purchased for resale increased.$5.7 million, or.5.9%, 
due to higher sales volumes caused by colder winterweather, 
offset by a 2% decrease in the cost of gas.  

Purchased power increased $5.7 million, or 21.2%, due 
to higher1KWH purchases, whichwere required to offset 
nanticipated and extended outages at sone of the company's 

generating stations, and warmer summer weatier. There was 
also an increase in capacity purchases, which reserves a 
portion of other companies' generating capacity. 'j

Other operating expenses increased $11.3 million, or 
9.6%, due to higher employee benefits; primarily in medical
costs, and-increased expenditures fr energy, conservation 
programs. A significant factor in the increase in employee 
benefit costs was an approximate 5% increase in enployees.  
This increase was due to a large numbef of contract 
maintenance empl6yees at the Kewaunee nuclear plant being 
hired as company-employees, which is more cost effective.  
With regard to energy conservation e PSCW reqiiled the 
company to substantially expand its electricand gas 
conservation-programs: 

Maintenance expense increased $4 million, or 8.9%, 

primarily dtie to additional maintenance activities at the 
Kewaunee nuclear plant.

I



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Federal and-state income taxes increased $1.8 million, 
6.9%, due to higher earnings

Other-income increased by $.9 million, or 27.2%. Thi 
due primarily to the gain realized from the sale of NorLigh 
fiber optics telecommunications company in which our 
company was a partner..  

BALANCE SHEET 

Deferred charges increased $43 million in 1992 
compared to 1991. This increase reflects additional deman 
side management (DSM) expenditures of $27.8 million, n 
and deferred costs associated with environmental. remediat 
($8.5 million) and charges under the National Energy Act 
for remediation of federal-uranium enrichment facilities 
($6.2 million).  

Deferred'charges increased $46.6 million in 1991 
compared' to 1990. The primary reason for this increase wa 
the buyout of a major long-term coal contract and its relati 
transportation contracts for approximately $34 million.  
Although the company has supported DSM programs for 
severalyears, 1991 was the first year it was required to defe 
any of these costs, resulting in $5.6 million of net DSM 
expenditures, recoverable in rates over the next 10 yea s.  
These expenditures iwere funded primarily from the proceei 
of $60 million in new debt which was issued in September 
1991. The proceeds from these new bofids.were also used t 
reduce commercial paper borrowings. 

FINANCIAL CONDITION 

The company continues to maintain adequate liquidit 
levels and a financial condition considered to be strong by 
utility analysts. Short-term borrowings were reduced slightl 
during the year, and during most of the year there were she 
term funds invested. The company's commercial paper rati 
of A-1+ (Standard & Poor's) and P-i (Moody's), the highe 
ratings given, were reaffirmed. No financing difficultieare 
anticipated in the future.-The ratio of earnings to fixed 
charges was 4.0, 4.0 and 3.7 for the years ended December.  
1992, 1991 and 1990.

or For many years prior to 1991, internally generated funds 
(net cash from operating activities less dividends) exceeded 

s is construction and other investments (including nuclear 
t, a 'decommissioning trusts contributions and DSM 

expenditures) and the company was able to retire bonds, and 
preferred and commoi stock. For 1992, however, outside 
financings of $37 million were required. As a result of this 
and the favrable interest rate levels, a number of financings 
were completed. In June 1992, the company sold 800,000
shares of comion stock netting proceeds to 'the company 

d- totalling $22 million. The company also began issuing new 
t, common stock through its Dividend Reinvestment and Stock 

IOn Purchase Plan (DRP). About 158,000 shares were issued 
under the DRP, nettingprocieds of $4.9 million to the 
company. On December 31, 1992, common and preferfed 
shareholders' equity was^59.1% of long-term capitalization.  

The company'received regulatory approval to refinance 
s several existing long-term debt issues as long as interest rates 
ed remain attractive.-Accordingly, in July 1992, the company 

refinanced approximately $9.1 million of 7/% pollution 
control bonds at a new rate of 6%%. In October 1992, $50 

r million of 10-year bonds were issued at 7.30%, used primarily 
to retire the $45-million 9.50% series due in 1994. The 
company also negotiated a forward purchase contract to 

ds sell $22 million of fO-year tax-exempt bonds at 6.90/o in 
November'1992. The proceeds will be received in November 
1993 and will be used to refund the existing tax-exempt issue 
of 9.70% bonds. InFebruary 1993, $50 million of 10-year 
bonds were issued at 6.80%, with the proceeds used to retire 
the $25 million 8Y4% series due 2001, and the $25 million 
8%% series due 2003. Rating agencies have reaffirmed' 
our favorable bond ratings of AA+ (Standard & Poor's) 
and Aa2 (Moody's).  

For thefive-year period 1993-1997, internally generated 
rt

funds are expected to lag construction expenditures and other 
rgs investments by about $260 million. The company plans to 

add two combustion turbines or cogeneration units during 
- that period. This plan suggests future bond sales of $125 

million, common stock ales'of $95 million, and preferred 
stock sales of $40 million. Additional factors, such as 
Federal Clean Air legislation, could increase the need 
for outside financing.  

The company guarantees leveraged employee stock 
ownership plan (ESOP) loans totalling about $26 million.  
The loans are to be retired-by the trust by the year 2000 
from a combination of common stock dividends on 
unallocated shares held by the trust and company 
contributions to the trust.  

For financial reporting purposes, the ESOP loan 
guarantees are reflected as a reduction from common stock 
equity and an increase in long-term debt. For ratemaking
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MANAGEMENT'S DISC

purposes this adjustment is not reflected by the PSCW.  
With common equity as reported, book valui per'share as of.  
December 31, 1992 was $17.33. Without the loan guarantees,/ 
however, book value per'share was,$18.44. 

'The PSCW reaffirmed its position on eiergy 
conservation in the coniany's'latest rate order, and has 

required the company to substantially increase expenditures 
to promote conservatior of electricity and gas and toN 
capitalize a significant portion of these amounts. The) 
company is authorized to spend up to $36.6nillion in 
1993 for DSM projects, of which about $13 million is to 
be expensed and r'covered curr~ntly in rates with the 
balarice being deferred. Although' company management 
expects to spend less to achieve PSCW mandated load 
redu'ctions, outside financing of'$23.6 million could be 
required for 1993 .Similar financings may be necessary in 
tlte following years. These areincluded in the five year 
financing plan discussed above.  

In 1992, the company filed for rate increases for 
Wisconsin retail c6st6mers, of $13.8 millior(3.3%) for 
electric and $2.5 milliork.(1.5%) for gas. A rate order was 
received inDecember 1992 authorizing an $8.7/million 
(2.1%) increase for electric and $3.8 million (230/o) increase 

gas, effective January 1, 1993. The primary reason-for 
ese increases isthe afnortization-bf pieviousDSM 

expenditures,.amounting to $6.2 million in 1993. The 
authorized return on common equity was reduced from 

to -6/6 

12:8% to 12.3% for 1993. 
Referto th notes (1)(k) and (1)(1) to financial 

statementsfor a discussion of Stateient of Financial 
Standards Nos.-106, 109, and 112 and their estimated impact
on the company's financial statements upon adoption.

JSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The company has been notified that it is a potentially 
responsible pa y. for cleanup of seven manufactured gas 
plant sites. At December 3171992, the company has paid 
minor amounts to study these sites and has accrued $9.1 

,million for future cleanup-costs: In addition, the company 
has been notified that it isa minor'participant in some 

waste disposal sites.  
,In the PSCW's latest 20 year advance -plan, the 

Commission reaffirmed their support for DSMas a proper 
means to control energy gr6wth in-Wisconsin, and has 
increased the irgeted reductions for all state utilities. This 
amounts to a reduction of 220 megawatts for the company 
through 2010. The company has been a leader in this area 
and expects to meet the targets set by thelPSCW.  

For a more detailed discussion of these items, refer to the 
notes (l)(i) and (6) to financial statements.  

IMPACT OF INFLATION

Current financial statements are prepared in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles and report 

operating results in terms of historic cost. They provide a 
reasonable, objective, quantifiable statement of financial 
results but do not evaluate, the impact of inflation. Under 
ratemaking prscribed by the commissions regulating the 
company, projected operatiffig costs. are recoverable in 
revenues. Because forecasts are prepared assuming inflation, 
the majority of inflationary effects on normal operating costs 
are recoverable in rates. However,,the company is only 
allowed to recover the historical est of plant via 
depreciation in these forecasts.

TRENDS

New Federal Clean AirAct amendments were enacted 
An 1990. The Act establishes stringent sulfur dioxide and 

Initfogen oxide emission limitations. Wisconsin had 
previously enacted laws to limit sulfur emissions. The 
company anticipates meeting these new lithitations primarily 
by switching to lower sulfur fuels. However, some new capital 
expeiditures.iill be required to upgrade existing equipment 
and to monitor emission levels. These expenditures are 

- estimated to be in the range of $20-30 million between 
1993 and 1999. /

)
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STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

Operating Revenues: 
Electric .... ................. ... ....................................... . ........  
Gas........................... ..................... ........................ ......  

Operating Expenses: 

Operation
Electric production fuels .. .................. ............  
Gas purchased for resale........... ...... ..... ............  
Purchased power.................... ....................  
O ther ...... ...........  Other........... ................................................................  

Maintenance ...............................  
Depreciation ........... ...... ...... .............. ..... ..................  
Taxes 

Federal income .................. ..............................  
Investment credit restored .................... ....................  
State income........................ ....................  
Gross receipts and other .......................... ................  

Operating Income.......................... ... ... ................................  
Other Income and (Deductions): 

Allowance for equityfuhds used during construction. ......................  
Other, net...................................................  
Income taxes... ..........................................  

Income Before Interest Expense ........................................... .......................... ....  
Interest Expense: 

Interest on long-term debt . ... . . . .. ........... ...... ........................ .... . ..  
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction .......  
Other interest.. ............... ..................................  

N etIncom e ....................... ....................... .......................................................................  
Preferred Stock Dividend Requirements ...................... .......  
Earnings On Common Stock..... ......................................  

Average Number Of Shares Of Common Stock Outstanding (Thousands) 
Earnifigs Per Average Share Of Common Stock.............................  
Dividends Per Share On Common Stok ..................................

WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION 

Year Ended December 31 
1992 -1991 1990 

Thousands) 

$477,625 $471,277 $448,905 
157,177 152,222 - 140,068 

634,802 623,499 588,973

123,866 
109,890 _ 
29,594 

135,614 
46,436 
58,592

131,054 
103,189 
32,886 

128,820 
48,223 
55,687

129,792 
97,443 
27,145 

117,494 
44,265 
55,363

23;147 21,961 20,775 
(2,022) (2,071) (2,298) 
6,081 5,688 5,083 

24,459 23,034 23,138 
555,657 548,471 518,200 
-79,145 75,028 70,773

494 
6,076 

(1,116) 
5,454 

84,599 

25,662 
(542) 

1,477 
26,597 
58,002 

3,237 
$ 54,765 

23,350 
$2.35 
$1.72

113 
4,351 
(478) 

3,986 
79,014

-451 
2,845 
(16w 

3,134W 
73,907

22127 -21,289 
(193) (306) 

2,908 3,901 
24,842 24,884 
54,172 49,023 

3 237 3,293 
$ 50,935 $ 45,730 

22,889 22,889 
$2.23 $2.00 
$1.68 $1.64

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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BALANCE SHEETS
-7

Assets 
Utility Pl nt: 

<-In service - Electric ...... ... ....... $..... .... ....... .......... ................ ...... ........... $ 
Gas ....... ..............................................  

Less Accuniulated-proyision for depreciation .............. ................................  

N uclear decom m issioning trusts............ ...............-..................... .................. ...  
Construction in progress.....:....................................  
Nuclear fuel, less accumulated provigions for amortization of 

$124,394 , $117,792, and $110,807, respectively................. .......  
N et utilit plant ..... ................ ........ .................................. ... ...  

Current Assets: 

C ash and equivalents................ ........ ...................................... .......... ....  
Custoier -and other ieceivables, net of reserves..............................  
A ccrued utility revenues ............ ....... ......... . ......... ...... ...........  
Fossil fuel, at average cost....:...................... . .................. ....... .......... .....  
Materials and supplies,it average cost............. ..................  
Prepaymeits and other.................. ................... ......................  
Incom e taxes receivable ........ ....... ....... ............................... .. ........ ... ..............  

Total current assets ....... . ............ .................. ......  
eferred Charges........................................  
vestments and other assets ....... ......................... ........  

$

62,573 
33,880, 
24,529 

18,722 
20,449 

160,331 
106,390 
31,762 

1,145,550
Capital izationand Liabilities 
-Capitalization: 

-C om m on stock equiffty ........................................... 4.....................1.................... .... :... $ 413,226 
Preferred stock with no mandatory redemption ........ ................... 51,200 

Long-term debt........ .. . .......................... .. ............................ ............ 321,498 
T otal capitalization ~~.......... ....................................... .........................: .... .7 5 9 4 Total capitalization ............. .785 ;94 

Curient Liabilities:_
Note payable ........ ............. .................. :......................... 10,000 
C om m ercial paper .......... .......... ............................................................................ . . 10,000 
Maturing first mortgagebonds ..... ....... . ........................ .................... 8,726 
Accounts payable ............. ............................................................... 55,300 
A ccrued taxes ......................................... t ................. ............................................ 1,234 
A ccrued interest ................................................ .......................... .......................... 7,204 
O th er . .................................................................................... ............... ................. 10 ,207 

T otal current liabilities ........ ......... .................................................................. 102,671 , 
Other Credits and Long-Term Liabilities:~ 

Accinulated deferred income taxes..................................... 169,012 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits .................. . .............................. 36,071 
Long-term liabilities .. .............................................. 5 1,872, 

256,955 

Commitments and Contifngencies (See Note 6)

65,673 57,572 
29,545 28,402
27,317 22,404 
19,260-, 17,795 
19,673 21,969 
3,448 

165,393 148,33 

63,360 16,771 
34,211 '34,671 

$1,073,537 $1,009,239 

$ 369,298 $ 37 2;132 
51,200 --- 51,200 

332,907 273,349 
753,405- 696,681_

10,000 
3,000 

235 
62,898 
1,258 
6,729 

12,275 

96,395 

160,703 
38,093 
24,941 

223,737

10,000 
-25,000'

235 
51,559 
1,707 

5,026 
9,041 

102,568 

150,199 
0, 164 

A9,627 

209,990

$1,145,550 $1,073,537 $, 009,239

he accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these balance sheets.
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WISCONSIN PUiIuC SERVICE CORPORATION 

December 31 
1992 1991 1990 

(Thousands) 

1,327,964 $,269,979 $1,234,225 
172,763 163,901 156,062 

1,500,727 "1,433,880 1,390,287 
748,427 A 695,586 648,398

752,300'. 738,294 741,889 
5 1,023 45,504 40,587 
26,864 8,071 7,487 

16,880 18,704 19,531 
-_847,067 810,573 809,494 

178-, < -- 77 161,
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STAhTEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION

COMMON STOCK EQUITY: 
Common stock, $4 par value, 32,000,000 sharesauthorized: 
23,846,144, 22,888,620 and 22,888,620, shares outstanding, respectively ......................  
Premium on capital stock.............................................  
R etained earnings:.............................................. : . .......................................... .....  
ESO P loan-guarantees............................................................................. ........  

Total common stock equity.........................................  

PREFERRED STOCK: 
Cimulative, $100 par value, 1,000,000 shares authorized: 

With no mandatory redemption 
Series Shares outstanding 
5.00% 132,000................... .................  
5.04% -30,000 .......... ...................  
5.08% 50,000... ........... ...............  
6.76% 150,000...  

'7.72% 150,000.............................  
Total preferred stock .................... .... ... .................

WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION

December 31 
1992 1991' 

(Thousands)

$ 95,385 
72,320 

272,019 
(26,498) 
413,226 

13,200 
3,000 
5,000 

15,000 
15,000 
51,200

1990

$ 91,555 $, 91,555 
49,711 49,711 

257,404 244,922 
(29,372)' (14,056) 
369,298 372,132

I'

13,200 
3,000 
5,000 

15,000 
15,000 
51,200,

13,200 
3,000 
5,000 

15,000 
15,000 
51,200

LONG-TERM DEBT: 
First mortgage bonds 

Series 
4-3/8% 
4-1/2% 
9.50% 

6-3/8% 
7-1/4% 
8-1/4% 
7.30% 

8-1/8% 
'7-7/8% 
6-1/8% 
8:20% 
9.70% 

10-1/8% 
8.80%

Year Due 
1993.............................  
1994..<...............................  
1994................................  
1997......... ....................  
1999.............. ...................  
2001.......... ...........  
2002........ ............... ....  
2003..... .........................  
2005.........  
2005........... ......................  
2012........ .....................  
2014......................  
2014........... ...................  
2021................................

Unamortized discount and premium on bonds, net....................... ..............  
Total first mortgage bonds ............  
ESOP loan guarantees ..........  ESOP oan garantes...................... ...................  
Other long-term debt .............................................  

Total long-term debt................... ................  
Total capitalization ........................ . ................

- 8,726 

10,944 10,944 
- 45,000 

23,482 23,482 
24,039- 24,039 
25,000 25,000' 
50,000 
25,000 25,000 

- 10,530, 

9,075 
45,000 45,000 
22,000. 22,000

1,000 1,000 
60,000 60,000 

295,540 300,721 
(1,037) :(1,193) 

294,503 299,528 
26,498 29,372 

497 4,007 
321,498 332,907 

$785,924 $753;405

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

-8,726q 
10,944 
45,000 
23,482 
24,039 
'25,000 

25,000 
10,765

45,000 
22,000 

1,000 

240,956 
(1,309) 

239,647 
14,056
19,646 

273,349 
$696,681
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS,

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 
N et in com e ............................. ................ .... ...... .... ... .. ... ............................

WISCONSIN PUBLI 

Year End 
1992 

(T 

$ 58,002

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash from 
operating activities 

D epreciation ........... .. .................. . ........... ............ ................................. ..... --- --- ---- 8,5 9 2 

mor iation .......... ..... ...................... . .................................. 58,592 Amortization, of ucle 'rd fuel ........................ ...... ............. '8,168 
Amortization of demand-side management expenditures .................................... 4,268 
Deferred income taxes ....... ..................... :....................... 7,266 
Investment credit restored................................................. (2,022) 
AFUDC equity ................. ... ..... .. (494) 
Deferred deman'd-side managementexpenditures ......... ................ ............... . (32,073)' 
Coal and ai contract settlements ................................ ........ ................. -.  

O th er, n et .3... ......... ................. .......... ................................. ............................... ...... 3 ,6 56 
Changes in 

Customer and other receivables .............................. .............. 3,100 
A ccrued utility revenues.. ....... w .......................... ............. ............... . ................. (4,335) 
Fossil fuel........ ........................................................................ ........ ......................... 2 ,788 
Accounts payable.......................................... (6,886) 

Accr.ed.taxes................................... .................. 3,2 
A ccriled taxes. - .............. . ............... ............... .... ............. .....-...:.......... :.............................. 3 ,4 25 

Gas refunds . .. ................................... ....-..-.--.. 8.............................................- -891 
Net cash from operating activities............... .......................... 104,284 

Cash Flows From (Used For) Investing Activities 
Construction and nuclearfuel expenditures, including AFUDC debt .................................. (95,21 1) 
Decommissioning funding, net............................. ............. ... (5,518) 

O th r;net ......7 ....... .... :........ . ... ............. ............... ................................ :.....:...........2 , 84 Other; net fn 2,784 

Net cash fromr ,(used for) investing, activitie ................... I ... (97,945).......

C SERVICE CORPORATION 

ed December 31 
1991 1990 

hoisands) 

$54,172 $49,023 

55,687 55,363 
8,429 8,652 
4,268 

10,659 (3,726) 
(2,071) (2,298).  

(113) (451) 
(9,901) 

(28,290) 
11,852 4,928

(8,101) 
(1;143)
(4,913) 
7,989 
(3,897) 
(4,025) 

.90,672

5,857 
2,023 

7 532 
(7,830) 

732 
(18,966) 
100,839

(64,887), (61,390) 
(4,917) (4,584) 
(1,627) (1,772) 

(71,431) (67,746)

Cash FlowsFrom (Used For) Financing Activities: 
Proceed& from issuance of conifnon stock .... ...................................  
Redemption and maturities of first mortgage bonds ...... : .................. I... ............. I ..  
Redemption of preferred stock ........................................................................ ......  
Sale of ,first m ortgage bonds.................. ....................................................  
Change in other long-term debt. ..............  
Change in commercial paper............ . ............. .......... ...  

P r e re st ck ivi en d ................................................ .............................. ...... . ...  
Preferred stock dividends ........................ ...... ......... ........... ..  
C6m on stock divdends ......................................................  

Net cash from (used for) fiiancing activities.......................................... .......  

Net licrease (Detrease) in Cash arid Equivalents .................................. .........  
Ca'sh and Equivalents at Beginning of Year........................................  
Cash and Equivalents at'End of Year .......................... ................ .......  
CashPaid During Year For: 

Interest, less aiount capitalized...... ....................  
Income taxes......................... ............ ...... ................ .... .. . . .  

Construction and nuclear fuel expenditures, including 
A accruals, AFUDC, and customer contributions ....................... ................ ..

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

26,439
(55,765) (235) (10,705)

59,075 60,000 
- (15,000) 

7,000 (22,000) 
(3,237) (3,237) 

(40,150) (38,453) 

(6,38) (18,925) 

(299) 316 
477 161 

$ 178 $ 477

$ 22,678 $21,001 
$ 18,301 $21,977 

$102,281 $64,536

/

'

(642) 

15,000 
(1,000) 
(3,305) 

(37,537) 
(38,189) 

(5,096) 
-5,257 

$ 161 

$22,455 
$28,378 

$66,031

V
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STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS
K

Balance at Beginning of Year ........ $................................................................................ $257,404 
Add - Net income... ............................................................................................................ 58,002 

315,406

660 
151
254 

1,014 
1,158 

40,150

Deduct- .  

Cash dividends declared on preferred stock 
5.00% Series ($5.00 per share) ........... ............................  
5.04% Series ($5.04 per share) ........................................... ................... .....................  
5.08% Series ($5.08 per share).......................................  
6.76% Series ($6.76 per share)................... .............................  
7.72% Series ($7.72 per share)................................ ................................................ .  

10.50% Series ($10.50 per share)................... . ....... ..............................................  
Cash dividends declared on common stock.............. ...................

43,387 
Balance at End of Year ....................................... $27-2019 

Th accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

WISCONSIN PUBLC SERVICE CORPORATION 

Year Ended December 31 
1992 1991 - 1990 

(Thousands)

$244,922 $236,741 
54,172 49,023 

299,094 285,764 

660 660 
151 151 
254 254

1,014 1,014 
1,158 1,158 

- 68 

38,453 37,537 
41,690 40,842 

$257,404 $244,922

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY.  
FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

REPORT OF 
INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The management of Wisconsin Public Service To the Board of Directors and Shareholders, 
Corporation has prepared and is resp6nsible for the financial Wisconsin Public Service-Corporation: 

stt nt tltdfiaca wc l~dC d onnrobl 
ate andrelated financial irifortion cncompassedin Wehve audited the accom panin balahceshefts and 

this-annual-report.-The financial-statements have been statements-of capitalization of Wisconsin Public Service 
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting Corporation (a Wisconsin corporation) as of December 31, principles, and financial information included elsewhere in 19921991 and 1990,irnd the related statements of income 
this report is consistent with the financial statements. retained earnmgs and cash flows for the years then ended.  

The company maintains a system of internal accounting These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
control designed to provide reasonable assurance that the company's management Our responsibility is to express an company's assets are safeguarded and that transactions are opinion on these financial statements based on our adits.  
executed and recorded in accordance with authorizedW We Conducted our audits-in-accordance with generally 
procedures. Written policies and procedures have been accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we 
developed to support the internal controls in place and are plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
updated as necessary. about whether the financial statements are free of material 

The company also maintains an internal auditing misstatement. An audit includes-examining, on-a test basis, 
department that reviews and assesses the effectiveness of evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
selected internal controls, and reports to management as to finanial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
their findings and recommendations for improvement, accounting principles used and significant estimates made by The Board of Directors has established an Audit management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
Committee, comprised entirely of outside direct6rs, which statement presentation. We believe that our audits pr6vide a 
actively assists the Board in its role of overseeing the reasonable basis for our opinion.  
company's financial reporting process and the system of In our opinion, the financial statements referred to aboye internal control; 

ir ctpresent fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
The accompanying financialstatements have been Wisconsin Public Service Corporation as of December 31, 

audited by Arthur Andersen & Co., independent public 1992, 1991 and 1990, and the results of its operations and its 
accountants, whos report follows. cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with 

generally accepted accounting principles.
D. A. Bollom 
D. P. Bittner 
D. L. Ford

President and Chief Executive Officer 
Senior Vice President-Finance 
Controller

Milwaukee, Wisconsin, 
January 28, 1993. ARTHUR ANDERSEN & CO.
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0 ) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC 
(a) Business - The company is a public utility operating 
company engaged in supplying electrical energy and natural, 
gas to its customers who are located primarily in northeastern 
Wisconsin andjUpper Michigan. The coiany's accountiig 
reflects the-effects-of the different ratemaking principles

WISCONSIN PUBLIC.SERVICE CORPORATION

followed by the various jurisdictions regulating the company.  
These include the-Public Service C6mmission of Wisconsin 
(PSCW), 88%0/ of revenues, the Michigan Public Servicey 
Commission (MPSC), 2% of-revenues, and the-Federal-Energy 
Regulatory Commission (FERC), 10% of revenues-

(b) Utility Plant --Utility plant is statedithe original cost AFUDC is recorded on wholesale jurisdictional electric 

of constructiri, which includes an allowasctfor funds used construction work in progress at debt and .equity percentages 
during-construction (AFUDC). Approximately 50% of retail specified in the FERC Uniform System of ccounts. For 

\jurisdictional construction work in progress (CWIP), except 1992, the rate was approxiriately 7.0%.  
for major newgenerating facilities which earn AFUDC or the Substantially all of the company'sutility plant is subject to a 
full amount, is subject to AFUDC using a rate based on the first mortgage lien.  
company's overall cost of capital. For 1992, the rate was 
approximately IT.0%.  

-(c) Property Additions, Maintenance and provision for depreciation. No profit or loss is recognized in' 

Retirements - The cost ofrenewals and betterments of connection-with ordinary retirements of property units.  

units o4pfroperty (as distinguished from minor items of Maintenance and repair costs and replacement and renewalof 

property) is charged to utility plant accounts. The cost of items less than units of property are generally charged to 

units of pioperty retired, sold or-otherwise disposed of, plus operating expense..
removal costs, less salvage, is charged to the accumulated

) Depreciation - Straight-line codip osite depreciation 
penseis recorded over the estimated usefil life of the 

property (including estimated salvage and cost of removal) as

approved by the PSCW. Nuclear decommissioning exetnse is 
excluded from composite depreciation rates.  

1992 1991- - 1990

3.80% 3.82% 
4.13% -4.12%

.7- -

(e) Nuclear Decommissioning Trusts - External -The company's share of decommissioning costs of this plant is 

trust fiids are maintained to fund the estimated future estimated tobe $141 million in current dollars based on a site 

decommissioning -costsof the Kewaunee nuclear plant specific study, performed in 1992, using immediate 

(Kewaunee). These costs are ac<rued over th'e estimated dismantlement as the method of decommissioning.  
service life of Kewaunee, currenitly recovered from customers I o Depreciation expense for 1992, 1991, and1990 iicluded $5.5 
in rates and dejosited in the trusts. Earnings on these trusts- n 
are reflected in other income in the statements of income. On expen, A9 monecembe million accm m isions 
December 31, 1992.the market value of the investmentsin expenconAnioonincexpnse3nclu9d2, a ccumulated 

these _ trst wa $5..ilin for decomimissioning expense included in accumulated 
t e u sw proviosions for depreciation totalled $51.3 million.  

(f) Nuclear Fuel - The cost of nuclear fuel is amortized to related to generatiorn. Interim storage space for spent nuLe er 

fuel expense baled on the quantity of heat pioduced for the fuel is provided at Kewaunee, and expenses ssociatel wit 

gefieration of electric energy by Kewaunee .The costs this storage are recognized as current operating costs.  

arbortized to fuel expense (which alsume no-salvage values f6r Currently, there is on-site storage capacity for spent fuel 

uranium or plutonium) include an amount for ultimate - through the year 1999.  
disposal-and are recovered through current rates. As required Theational Energy Policy Act passed in 1992 contains 

the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, a contraci with the provision for all utilities'that havelused Federal enrichment 
epartment of Energy (DOE) has been signed; and quarterly -facilities to pay an aniual fee for decontamination and 

payments are beiig iade to the DOE for the fuel storage fee decommissioiking for thesefacilities. ThTsfee will be based on 

mad -t _fir--thee-fciit's.T10 ee-- ll e ase -p 
deomssoin ie 

C-

-. MThTAT TCn 1PThATCTAT. TATEMENTS

LAJ[I I MU A'-i;s't-

Electric ........................... .. ..................... ....................... .......................................... 3.87% 

Gas............................................ .. ................. %............................................. 3.81%



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

past enrichment, and the company has accrued an estimate of 
$6.2 million for future assessments over the next 15 years.

Management believes all costs will be recovered through fue 
costs in future rates.

(g) Cash and Equivalents - Includes short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

(h) Revenue and Customer Receivables 
The company accrues revenues related to electric and gas 
service, including estimated amounts for-service rendered but 
not billed.  

Included in customer receivables and investments and other 
assets is $6.8 million of energy conservation loans to 
customers. The carrying amount of the loans closely 
approximate their market value.  

Automatic fuel adjustment clauses are used for.FERC 
wholesale electric and MPSC retail electric portions of-the 
company's-lusiness. The PSCW retail electric portion of the 
business uses a "cost variance range approach." This range is 
based on a specific estimated fuel cost for the upcoming year.  
If the company's actual fuel costsfall outside this range, a, -

(i) Deferred Charges - Deferred charges represent costs 
recoverable in future rates.

hearing may be held-and adjustment to future rates may result[ 
The company has a purchased gas adjustment clause which 
allows it. to pass on to all classes of gas customers changes in 
the cost ofgas purchased from its suppliers, subject to PSCW 
and MPSC review.  

The company is required to provide servic and grant credit 
to customers within its defined service territory and is 
precluded from discontinuing service to residential customers 
during certain periods of the year. The company continually 
reviews its customers' credit-worthiness and obtains deposits 
or refunds deposits accordingly. The company is also 
permitted to recover bad debts in utility rates.  

Approximately 9% of the company's totil revenues ire from 
companies in the paper products industry.

advance plan, DSM was reaffirmed as ain integral part of their 
long-term energy planning.

Deferred charges are as follows: In 1991, in order to lower overall fuel costs, the company 

199 1991 1990 bought out-6f a major long-term coal contract and its related 
(Thosanid rail transportation contract. Based on management analyses 

DSM E~xtieiditures $-33,438-$-$ 5,633-$ - and projected benefit tests as prescribed byigiators;'these 

Coal and Rail Contract buyouts are ex ected toyield benefits-to ratepayers-that 

Buy-Out Costs 30,82 34,067 650 significantly exceed their costs. These buyouts tota'lled 

Environmental Costs 9,100 600 approximately $34.0 million which-is included in 

Natural Gas Obligations 8,319 3,041 deferred charges.  
Enrichment Facility Fee 6,180 - The companyhasreceived approval from the PSCW to 
Computer Software 5-,451 7,231 9,419 begin rec6vering-the retail portion (approximately $28.4 
Other 13,080 12,788 6,702 million) of the buyoutcosts. The company made a fuel filing 
Total $106,390 $63,360 $16,771 with the FERC to recover the wholesale portion of the initial

Beginning in 1991, the PSCW increased the Demand Side 
Management (DSM) expenditures the company was making 
to promote electric and gas conservation. A significant 
portion of these expenditures are deferred and are to be 
recovered over a ten-year period. In the PSCW's latest

buyout costs (approximately $5.6 million, excluding carrying 
costs). Management believes it is probable that the company 
will be able to recover from ratepayers all buyout costs 
described above based on prior arid current treatment of 
such costs, and because of the net benefits that will accrue 
to FERC ratepayers.

(j) Investments and Other Assets - Investments deposits for jointly owned plants, the cash surrender value of 
include various immaterial subsidiaries and affiliates, whose life insurance policies on officers and the long-term portion of 
income is included in other income and deductions using the energy conservation 16 ans to customers.  
equity method of accounting. Other assets include operating

WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION

).Employee Benefit Plans- The company has non- asset and related regulatory liability of $20 million as of 
contributory retirement plans covering substantially all December 31, 1992. As of December 31, 1992, neither the 

employees under which annual contributions-are made to an- asset nor the,liability have been recorded because they arenot 

irrevocable trust established to provide retired employees with material to the financial statements. However, ih the 

amonthly payment if conditions relating to age and length of company's rate order, effective Janudly 1, 1993, the Asset and 

service have been met. The plans are fully funded, and no related regulatory liability will be recorded and the liability 
c6ntributions weremade in 1992, 1991 arid 1990. The PSCW will be refunded to customers over five years.  

required the recognition of the funded amounts for' with anIRS 
In connection wtanISsettlement, ihe company removed 

ratemaking and financial reporting purposes. -$6.6 million from the plans during 1992. This amount was 

Because the pension expense recorded in the financial - recorded as a deferred credit and will also be refunded to, 
statements is greater thanpension expense which would have -customers over~five years.  

been recognized under Statement of Financial Accounting The following tables set forth the plans funded status a 
Th-olwn alsstfrt h 'n'uddsau and

Standards (SFAS) No. 87, the company has a prepaid pension 
sexpense 

provision.  

)As of Dece M'~r 31

V ested benefit obligation ................. ....................... .............. ..... .................... -..........  

N on-vested benefit obligation .................. . .............. ;.....---.-....... ..............  

Total acctuarial present value of accumulated benefit obligation ................... .........  

Projected benefit obligation for service rendere to date.... .................... .......  

Plan assets at fair value........ ........................................................... .................... .... .........  

Plan assets in excess of projected benefit obligation ..........................  
'* nrecogn ized net gain ... ................................................. ...............................................  

rior service cost not yet recognized........................................  
Unrecognized net asset being recognized over r7 years ..................................................  

Prepaid reirement plan cost............................................................  

The net retirement plan expense.includes the following components: 

Service cost - benefits earned during the year...................................................... ...........  
Interest cost on projected benefit obligatioin................................  
'Actual return on plan assets ..................................................................... .........................  

'Atul etr o pana~~ts.............. ....... ...................  
Net amortization and deferral........................... ..............  

Regulatory adjustment to funded amount.................. ................  

Net retirement plan expense........................................................................  

The assumed rates used in the above.tables were:

,41992

$ 152,581 
7,420 

$160,001

'1991 1990
(Thousands) 
$ 129,943 

6,316 
$ 136,259,,

$ 123,225 
'637 

$ 128,862-

$(221,085) $(181,750) $(166,796) 
314,613 304,672 251,340 

93,528 122i922 84,544 
(47,337) (73,381) (36,003) 

7,668 8,292 7,684 
(33,849) (3.7,313) (40,778) 

$ 20,010 $ 20,520 $ 15,447

$ 4,251 $ 4,122 
15,003- 14,247 

(25,826) (61,912) 
463 38,471

6,109 5,072 
-

100'2 1001

Expected long-term retilrn oi investments ..................... 9.00% 9.00% 
Average rare for'future salaIy increases........................................... .6.25% 6.25% 
Discount rate to compute projected-benefit obligation ......................... 7.50% 8.50%

U

$ 4,065 
13,071 
5,332 

(23,396) 
928

1990 
7.00% 
6.25% 
8.50%

The company also has self-funded plans which provide 
medical; dental arid life insurance benefits to employees,, 
retirees and their dependents. The expenses for active 
employees are expenseddas incurred. Since 1981, the company 
has been prospectively funiding amounts to irrevocable trusts' 
as allowed for income tax purposes. These funded amounts 
have been expensed and recovered-thr6ugh rates As of 
December 3, 1992, the trusts have accumulated assets of 
$67.3 million (market value).  

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) has 
issued a new statement, SFAS No. 106, which establishes'

accounting and reporting standards'forretirement benefits 
other than pensions. The new/statement will require the 
accrual of the expected cost of such benefits during the 
employees' years of service. The cipanyis to prospectively 
adopt the newstandard effective January 1, 1993. The 
company plans to amortize the transitiofi obligation, or 
differencebetween recognition under the requirements of the 
new standard and the company's existing method, to expense 
over 20 years. Management has engaged actuarles iho have 
estimated the transition post-retirement benefit obligation at 
December 31, 1992, measured in accordance with the new 
standaid, io be approximately $46.5 million.

I



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Under a rate order-effective January 1, 1993, thecompany 
will fully adopt SFAS Nos. 87 and 106 for both accounting 
and ratemaking purpo es. The adoption of the two statements 
is estimated to increase 1993 post-retirement health care 
expense by $6.1 million and to record a decrease to pension 
expense-of $9.6 million. The net costs have been considered 
in setting 1993 retail rates.  

The FASB has also issued a new statementr SFAS No. 112,

which establishes accounting and reporting iandards for posit 
employment benefits other than'those covered-by SFAS Nos.  
87 and 106. The company expects to prospectively adopt the 
new standard on January 1, 1994. Management expects the 
adoption of this standard to have an immaterial impact on the 
company's financial statements.  

The following table reflects company health care costs for the 
years ended December 31, 1992, 1991 and 1990.

/
1992 1991 1990 

(Dollars in thousands) 
Post-retirement ...... ................................................................... .......................... ..................... $2,688 $4,980 $5,350 
Active employee ................................................. $ 0...................9.......................... ................................ $7,623 $7,096 $5,772

The company has a leveraged Employee Stock Ownership 
Plan and Trust (ESOP)-that held 2,333,837 shares of 
company common stock (market value approximately $74.1 
million) at December 31, 1992. At that date, the ESOP also 
had loans guaranteed by the company and secured by the 
common stock. At December 3.1, 1992, these loans had book 
values of $36 million (beariig an interest rate of 73.5% of 
prime rate) and $22.9 million (bearing an interest rate of 
9.33%).'The estimated market value of these loaAs at 
December 31, 1992 totalled $25.3 million.

Principal and interest on the loans are to be paid through 
company contributions and dividends on company common 
stock held-by the ESOP Shares in the ESOP are allocated to 
participants as the loans are repaid. Tax benefits from 
dividends paid to the ESOP are recognized as a reduction in 
the company's cost of service. The PSCW has allowed the 
company to include in cost of service-an additional einployer 
contribution to the plan- The net effect of the tax benefits' 
and employee contribution is an approximately equal sharing 
of benefits of the program between customers and employees.

(1) Income Taxes - The effective income tax rates are net income. Previoilly deferred investment tax credits are 
computed by dividing total income tax expense, including being restored oer the life of rh related utilityplant.  
investment credit restored, by the sum of such expense atid 

1992 1991 1990 
(Thousands except for percentages)

Amount 
Statutory federal income tax............................ $29,350 
State income taxes, net ................................. 4,518 
Investment credirrestored ............ ................. (2,022) 
Rate difference on deferred income tax reversals.............. (1,843) 
Regulatory effects of dividends 5aid to ESOP-v...... ............ (1,381) 
O ther differences, net .......... ....................................................... (300) 
Effective income tax .................................. $28,322

Rate 

34.0%, 
5.2 

(2.3) 
(2.1) 
(1.6) 
(.4) 

32.8%

Amount 

$27,277 
4,546 

(2,066) 
(1,903) 
(1,375) 

(423) 

$26,05,6

Rate 

34.0% 

(2.6) 
(2.4)
(1.7) 

(5) 
32.5%

Amount

$24,733 
3,095 

(2,370) 
(1,623) 

- (-595) 
482, 

$23,722

Rate 

-34.Q% 
4.3 

(3.3) 
(2.2) 
(.8) 

32.6%

I
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e curre t and deferre components of income tax expense are as fol ow 

Current provision: 

Steea . $18,284 $13,783 $23,683 stda ...... ................ .... ...... ................... .............. ............. .............. ...... .. ............. .. 8-2 . 61, 83 $ 3 6 3 
Stt .... 4,794 -~ 3,685 6,3 

Total current .... ...... ......................................................... 23,078 . .17,468 29,746 
Deferred provision (beiefit): 

DSM expenditures, net ........................... ........................ 11,921 1,433 
Coal and rail contracfluyout costs, net ........... ............................................ ..... . 1234) 10,996 -- (1,325) 
D epreciation differences............................................. ............................ ....... ... ............ (927) (1,239) (727) 
,Other, net. (2,494) -'(5)31)- -(1,674) O h r n e . .......................... :...................... ... ... :......... .2...................... .... ...... ..............=.....(2 4 )(5 1 ( ,6 ) 

T6ial deferred............ .................................. ................................................. 7,266 10,659 (3,726) 
Investment credit restored, net ... : . ................................... (2,022) (2,071) (2,298) 

Total income fax expense ................. I .. ... .. ..... ........................................ 28,322 $26,056 $23,722 

Classification of income taxes: 
O perating expenses .................... ..... .................. .......................... ......................... ............... $27,206 $25 578 $23,560 
Other income and deductions ................................. 1,116 478 162 

Total income tax expense ..................................................... .................... ... $26 56 $23,722-

The Financial Accounting Standa ds Board has issued a hew 
standard on accounting for itcome taxes, SFASN.o. 109, 
which is effective January 1, 1993. The <oinpany willadopt 
the new standard on the effective date..This 'new standard 

quires adjustments of previously recorded deferred taxes to 
i ct income tax rate changes and recognition-of any 

previously unrecorded deferred taxes. Management has 
estimated that the impact of the new standard, if adopted as

of December 31, 1992, would have resulted in the company 
reducing its net outstanding deferred tax balances by 
approximately $42 million and creating a regulatory liability 
of the same amicunt. Management expects the new standard 
tohave an insignificant impact on results of operations upon 
adoption, as any change in deferred income taxes woild be 
reflected in future rates.

J

(2) JOINTLY-OWNED FACILITIES: 
Information with respe ct to the company's share of jointly-owned electric .  

generating facilities it service at-Deceniber 31, 1992 is as follows: 
Colnmbia Energ Center Edgewvater Unit No. 4 Kewaune 

(Thousands except for percentages) 
Ownership .......... ........................ 3 80 31.8%' 41.2% 

Plant capacity (Mw)..................................... . 335.2 -104.9 221.0 
Utility plant in service .................................................................... $109,048 $20,067 $128,352 
Accumulated provision for depreciation. .............................. $_ 52,916 $10,845 $ 64,973 
Ir-service date ........... ............................. 1975 and 1978 1969 -1974 

The ompany's share of direct expenses for these plants is financingjfor all jointly-owned projects. Nuclear 
included in the corresponding operating expenses in the decomiissioning costs are excluded from the depreciation 
statements of income, and the company has supplied its own amounffor Kewaunee.

(3) COMMERCIAL PAPER AND)LINES OF CREDIT: 
To support outstanding commercial paper, the company 
maintains unused bank lines of credit. Some bf these lines 
may be withdrawn at the discretion of the'lenders: While 

_,some cash balances represent comhpensating balances for

ciCedit lines and bank services, there are no legal restrictions as 
-to withdrawal of-these funds. The majort of thelines of 

credit require a fee based on theiGnused balance.

N -
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The following information relates to short-term borrowings and lines of credit for the years indicated: 
1992 1991 - 1990 

(Thousands except for percentages)
As of end of year 

Discount rate on outstanding commercial paper.......... . ............ 3.4% 
Interest rate on note payable ............................................ 3.5% 
Unused lines of credit ............................ $23,150 
Com pensating balance requirem ents.................................................................................. $108 , 

For the year 
M axinum amount of borrowings ............ ......................... ............................................. $22,500, 
Average amount of borrowings .......................................... $12,414 
Weighted average interest rate on borrowings ...... ........ ................ 3.8%-

4.9% 
4.2%o 

$23,150 
$108

$44,000 
$29,541 

6.3%-

7.7% to 8.0% 
6.9% 

$21,590 
$130 ~ 

$38,800 
$27,375 

8.1%

Included in-the above lines of credit are agreements with 
commercial banks that permit the company to borrow up to 
$16 million at any time provided compliance with certain 

(4) LONG-TERM DEBT: 
Sinking fund requirements on first mortgage bonds may be 
satisfied by the deposit of cash or reacquired bonds with the 
trustee and for certain series by the'application of net 
expenditures for bondable property in an amount equal to 
166%% of the annual 'requirements.  

In July 1992, $9.075 million of 6Y8% Pollution control bonds 
that mature in-2005 were issued. The proceeds were used 
to retire a like amount of 7 8% iollution control bonds 
due in 2005.  

_______ -- - - ifll, 11 ~ f'* -,~n, ii --0

financial covenants is maintained. These agreements extend 
for 13 months or more. As of December 31, 1992, no 
borrowings were outstanding. under these agreements.  

In Jaiuary 1993 the company, announced a'plan to issue $50 
million of first mortgage bonds bearing in interest rate of 
6.80%, due in the year 2003. The Proceeds are to be used to 
retire the $25 million of 8Y4% bonds due in 2001 and $25 
million of 8% bonds due in 2003.  

All series requiring cash or reacquired bonds for sinking fund 
purposes have been satisfied to maturity: For those series 
requiring unpledged property to-satisfy sinkiig fund 
requirements; the company has adequate-unpledged property 
forat least ten years.

In-October-of-1992,-$50millionofl.3/onos were issueu 
that mature in the year 2002. The proceeds from this issuance In 1993, $K7 imilliariiif%4Y% bardswill mature n 1994, $10 
were used primarily to retire the $45 million of 9.50% bonds million of 4Y% b6ds will mature. In 1997, $23.5 million of 
that were due in 1994. 6%% bonds will mature.

The company has entered into a forward purchase contract 
to issue $22 million of 6.90% pollution control refunding 
revenue bonds in November 1993 due in 2013. The 
proceeds will be used to retire the $22 million of 9.70% 
bonds due in 2014.

As of December 31, 1992 the market value of the company's 
first mortgage bonds was $302.0 million (book value of $295.5 
million).

(5) COMMON EQUITY: 
In June 1992, 800,000 shares of new common stock were end, increasing-thelcommon stock balance by $.6 million 
issued. This sale increased the common stock balance by $3.2 ($4 par per share) and premium on capital stock by $4.2 
million ($4 par per share) and premium on capital by $19.4 million ($26.65 per share). At December 31, 1992, $272.0 
million ($24.25 per share). Also, beginning in June 1,992, the million of retained earnings were available for dividends.  
company commenced a sale of shares to meet dividend However, the PSCW requires the company to maintain a 
reinvestment program (DRP) requirements. The company is common equity capitalization ratio in a range between 
authorized to issue up to 600,000 shares of new common 47% to 52%, which incorporates the company's leveraged 
stock pursuant to the DRP. During 1992, 157,524 shares were ESOP, thereby limiting the amount available to be paid 
issued aid 442,476 shares were available for issuance at year out as dividends.
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) COMMITMENTS AND CbNTINGENCIES: W ensure a reliable, low cost supply 6f coal the company has 
entered into certain long-term contracts that have take-or
pay obligations totaling $416.8 million fror 1993 through 
2016. Of this amount, $8.0 milliorrepresents demand 
payments which the company would be required to pay 
through 1994 even if it is urnable to fully utilize all contracted 
quantitieiof coal under future emission limits afid acid rain 
legislation. The remainder of the take-or-pay obligations are 
subject'to force majeure provisions which provide the 
company other options, if the specified coal will not meet 
enission limits and acid rain legislation. In the opinion of 
managemtent, any amounts paid under the take-or-pay 
obligations- described above would be a legitimate cost of 
service expense subject to recovery in rates.  

The company also has natural -as contracts that require total 
demand payments of $85.1 -million through Octoberl998.  

The Price-Anderson Act provides for the payment of funds 
for public liability claims arising out of a nuclear incident. In 
the'everitof a nuclear incident involving any of the nation's 
licensed reactors, the company is subject to a proportiofial 
assessment which is approximately $27.0 million per incident, 
not to exceed $4.1 million per incident, pe-calendar year.  
These amounts represent the company's 41.2% ownership 

are of Kewaunee. 

e Columbia Energy Center (Columbia) is owned 3 1.8% by 
Wisconsin Public Service Corporation (WPSC), 46.2% by 
Wisconsin-Power and Light Company (WP&L), and 22.0%' 
by Madison.iGas and Electric Company (MG&E). WP&L 
operates Columbia. In 1989, the PSCW concluded that 
WP&L did not properly administer a coal contract for 
Columbia and ordered WP&L to refund $9 million to the 
ratepayers of WPSC, WP&L and MG&E proportionately 
according to the ownership shares of each utility in Columbia.  
WP&L appealed and the case was overturned since the-court 
deemed it retroactive ratemaking. The PSCW appealed that 
decision and lost. However, the-PSCW has now appealed that 
decision to the Wisconsin Supreme Court.if the PSCW wins 
this appeal, and if WP&L is not required to reimbirse WPSC 
ratepayers, the PSCW might seek reimbursement of WPSC's 
share (31.8%of $9 inillioA) directly from WPSC. In addition, 
this matter has not yet been reviewed by FERC. Although the 
ultimate outcome of this matter is uncertain, in the opinion of 
compariy management, there will be no material effect on the 
company's results of operations or financial position.  

ANR Pipeline Company (ANR), the company's primary gas 
supplier, filed with the FERC for approval to recover a'portion 
of certain take-or-pay costs it iicurred from renegotiating its 
long-term gas contracts. As a result of the filing, ANR was 

AIM~lowed to recover a portioni of these costs from its customers.  
owe company began paying its share of these take-or-pay costs 

to ANR in 1989 and recovering-these costs directly from 
customers through its purchased gas adjustmentclause. In 
Man'h 1991, the FERC approved the settlement under which 
the company will pay ANR monthly take-or-pay amounts.

The present value of anticipated payments is-approximately 
$10.3 million. Of this total, the comp-any has'recorded'$2.8 
million as-of December 31,11992, representing-the present 
value of the fixed charge component. The remainder of 
payments is based upon estimated future gas volume ' 
purchases. Additional take-or-pay claims by ANR have not 
yet been settled with FERC. To date, the PSCW has granted / 

,the company recovery ofall'take-or-pay costs.  

In April 1992, the FERC issued orde No. 636, which requires 
natural gas pipelines to restructure their sales and 
transportation services. As a result of this order, 'the company 
is obligated to pay for a portion of ANR's transition costs: 
incurred to comply with-the order. The company has accrued 
a liability with an offstting regiuato' asset in the ariount of
$5.5 million for a portion of these transition costs. Though 
there will bedditional costs, which may be significant, the 
amount and timing of these costs are unknown at this time.  
Management expects to recover these costs in future rates.  

In 1990, the Federal Clean Air Act Amendments (CAAA) 
were signed into law. The CAAA requires the companty to 
meet new emission limits for sulfur dioxide (SO 2 ) and 
nitrogen oxide (NOx) in 1995 (Phase 1) and in the year 2000 
(Phase 11). Since Wisconsin had already mandated reduced 
SO2 emissions by.1993 which were lower than Federal levels 
mandated f6r 1995, the company was already working on 
lowering emissions.'Since Federal'limits are more stringent 
than those mandated by Wisconsin in the year 2000, the--' 
company is continuing to develop compliance plans for Phasei 
II of the CAAA. The company will comply cost effectively 

-with both the Federal and State SO 2 emissions laws primarily 
through fuel switching. Most expenditures for-generating unit 
modifications required to -comply with the 1993 Wisconsin 
law have already been made. The final Federal regulations for 
NOx are not kndwn at this time, however, based on draft rules 
the company expects to make additiorialcapital-expenditures 
in the range of $20-30 million between 1993 and 1999 for' 
Wisconsin and Federal air quality compliance. Management 
believes that all costs incurred to meet these laws will be 
recoverable in future rates.  

The company is currently investigating the'need for 
envirorihgental cleanup of.seven mainufactured gas plant sites 
previously operated by the company. The company has , 
engaged an environmental consultant who estimated that the 
cost to remediate one specific site would be approximately 
$1.3 million.Numerous assumptions went into the estimate 
and it should be recognized that this estimate is likely to 
change whien new infofmation becomes available on site 
conditions, remedial technologies and regulatory 
requirements. The consultant did not perform a comparable 
review of the other six sites and sifilar information on- these 
sites is not available. However, the comparny used this 
estimate 'as a proxy for cleanup costs at the other sites because 
similar contaminants are likely to be fourid and similar 
remedial strategies may be idiplemented. Therefore, the 
company's current estimate of cleanup costs for all sites is $9.1

/
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million. This estimate does not take into consideration any The company has signed a letter of intent to build a 90 to 10 
recovery from insurance carrierso r other third parties which megawatt cogenreration facility with Rhinelander-Pa er 
the corpany ispu siing. This estimate has been recorded as a Company. It is planned that this unit will be available for the 
liability with an offsetting deferred charge (regulatory asset). 1997 summer peak. The construction of this facility is subject 
Based on discussions with regulatory authorities and past to the execuitiorfof a definitive-agreement between the parties 
practice, management belidves that, these costs will be and receipt of regulatpry approval.,The estimated cost of this 
recoverable in future rates. facility is approxiniately $145 million.

The company-is also involved, and has made minor payments 
for the investigation and potential cleanup of certairii aste 
disposal sites. Management believes the company has been a 
minor contributor to the total contamination at these known 
sites, and accordingly, does not believe its share-of cleantp 
costs to be material.

The company is currently engaged in a major construction 
project, a peaker unit for $26 million. Management estimates 
1993 utility plant construction expenditires to be 
approximately, $81.1 million, and DSM expenditures to be 
$36.6 million, of which approximately $23.6 million will be 
deferred and amortized over the next ten years.

(7) SEGMENTS OF BUSINESS: 
The follwingiable presents information for the respective years pertaining to the company's operations segmented by lines f 
business. The information does not represent ratemaking treatment since the coinpany is regulated by three jurisdictions with 
differing ratemaking practices.

1992

Electric Gas Total 
Operating revenues. $477,625 $157,177 -$ ,634,802.  
Operating expenses 

Operation and

1991 
(Thoiands) 

Electric Gas Total 
$471,277 $152,222 $ 623,499

1990 

Electric Gas Total 
$448,905 $140,068 $ 588,973

maintenance ... 304,34 1,052 445,399 311,028 133,145 444,173 293,049 123,091 416,14 W 
Depreciation....... 52,819 5,773 58,592 49,683 6,004 55,687 49,354 6,009 557363 
Other taxes .......... 7 2,772 24,49 2(16 -2,5r8 23,034 20,293 2,844- 23,137 

378,853 14959L 528,450 381,227 141 ,667- 522,894 362,696 131 ,944- 494,640 
Oenratinc income

before income 
taxes................ 98,772 

AFUDC .................. 1,014 
Provisions for 

income tax........... 25,746 
Operating income 

including 
AFUDC ........ $ 74,040 

Other income, net:..  
Interest expense......  
Net income............  
Identifiable 

assets(a)........$951,074 
Assets not allocated (b) 

Total assets........... .  

Construction and 
nuclear fuel 
expenditures 
including

7,580 
21

106,352 -- d'90,050 
1,035 . 286

1,460. 27,206

$ 6,141 80,181
4,960 

27,139 
$ 58,002

$158,314 $1,109,388 
36,162 

$1,145,550-

AFUDC........ $ 91,272 $ 11,009 $ 102,281

10,555 
20

100,605 
306

23,143 2,434 25,577

$ 67,193 $- 8,141 

$904,908 $129,483

75,334
3,873 

25,035 
$ 54,172 

$1,034,391 
39,146 

$1,073,537

86,209 8,124- 794,333 
699 58 757 

21,509 2,051 23,560

$ 65,399 $ 6,T 

$855,121 $114,91

31 11,530 
2,683 

25,190 
$ 49,023 

4$ 970,065 
39,174 

$1,009,239

$ 55,850 $ 8,686 -$ 64,536 $ 56,590 $ 9,441 $ 66,031

(a) At December 31 and net of the respective accumulated provisions for depreciation.  
(b) Primarily includes cash, investments, nonutility property and other receivables.
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-QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Unaudited):-

Operating revenues...... - ..............................................................  
Operating income .......................... ............ : ...........................  

N et incom e ............................................. .............................................  
.-Earnings on cdmmon stock... ............................................  

A eiage number of shares of common stock outstanding..............  
Earnings per average share of common stock............. .......................

$

March 

Operating revenues................... .................... $181,342  
rOperating income ......................... 599 
Net income.............  

- Net icome.................... ..................... ' $16,331 
Earnings on common stock ................ ............. . ... $ 
Average number of shares of common stock outstanding....... ....... 22,889 
Earnings per average share of common stock ................... $.68

Three Months Ended 
(Thousands except for per share data) 

1992

March June' Septehiber December 

175,966 $144,396 $141,289 $173,15 1, 
$23,460 $12,922 $17,407 $25,356 
$18,453 $7,714,- $12,591 $19,244 
$17,644 $6,905 $11,782 -$18,434

22,889 22,946 ,748 23808 

$.77 $.30 $.50 $.78-

June 

$137,43k 
$11,560 

$6,745' 
$5,936 

-22,889

$.26

C- -

- - -March une 

perating revenues ............................. .................. ..............- 31458 
eratlng incoe. . I ..  

et income ........................ ................................ $1,927 $7,951 
Ea iing ncom mor stock..... ............................ . ..! .......................... ............ $1 , -7 Earnings on common stock ................ $13-i591 $7,125 

Average number of shares of common-stock outstanding.............- 2,889' 22,889 
Earnings per average share of common stock ......................... $59. $31 22,89 22,89

1991 
September 

$1-39,835 
$21,581 
$15,996 
$15,187 

22,889 
$.66 

1990 
September 

$131,975 
$18,5 10 
$12,930.  
$12,104 

22,889 
$53

Total 

$634,802 
$79,145 
$58,002 
$54,765 

23;350 
$2.35

Deceiber Total 

$164,892 $623,499 
$20,288 $75,028 
$15,190 $54,172 

-$14,290 -$50,935 
22,889- 22,889 

$.63 - $2.23

December 

$158,256 
$19,130 

-$13,725 
$12,910; 

22,889 
$.57

Total 

$588,973 
$70,773 
$49,03 
$45,730 

22,889 
$2.00-

Because of various factors which affect the utilitybu siness the quarterly results of operations are-notnecessarily comparable.  

(1) In the quarter ended December 1992, the company recorded an adjustment as a result of its aniual coal inventory observation. The 
adjustment increasedn t'income and earnings per average share of common stock by $2.3 million and$.09, respectively.,

S
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Statements Of Income 
(Thousands) 

Operating Revenues: 
Electric ..................................  
Gas ........... .....................  

Operating Expenses: 
Operation 

Electric production fuels ...  
Gas purchased for resale .......  
Purchased power, net........  
O ther ..................... :............  

Maintenance.................  
Depreciatid ...........................  
Taxes -

Federal income..........  
Net investment credi 
State income.............
O ther............................ ..  

Operating Income...............  
Other Income and 

(Deductions): 
AFUDC, other funds.  
O ther, net ..................... .  
Incom e taxes.........................  
Gains on bonds reacquired....

1992 1991 , 1990

$477,625 
157,177 
634,802 

123,866 
109,890 
29,594 

135,614 
46,436 
58,592

23,147 
(2,022) 
6,081 

24,459 
555,657 

79,145

494 
6,076 

(1,116)

$471,277 $448,905 
152,222 140,068, 
623,499 - 5 88,973'

131,054 
103,189 
32,886 

128,820 
48,223 
55,687 

21,961
(2,071) 
5,688 

23,034 
548,471 

75,028

113 
4,351 
(478)

5, 454 3,986

129;792 
97,443 
27,145 

117,494 
44,265 
55,363 

20,775 
(2,298) 
5,083 

23,138 
518,200 

70,773 

451 
2,845 
(162)-

1989 1988

$442,938 
142,874 
585,812 

134,719 
97,927 
31,125 

109,765 
-43,363 

53,135 

20,972 
(2,256), 
4,373 

22,403 
515,526 

70,286 

595 
1,464 

556

73,134 2,615

$435,958 
168,376 
604,334 

134,437
120,702
24,887 

101,935 
43,422 
50,4 86 

26,605 
(2,826) 
5,096 

22,399 
527,143 

77,191 

659 
823 
697 

2,179

-1987 

$429,443 
151,013 
580,456 

132,430 
109,447 

19,109 
100,305 
35,142 
49,170 

37,611 
(4,040) 
6,087 

'c2 1,3 0 9 

506,570 
73,886

1982

$355,766 
228,681 
584,447 

114,688 
195,132 

13,152 
69,160 
30,755 
38,138 

27,125 
2,947 
6,602 

17,144 
514,843 
~69,604

456
(2,815) 389 
1,912 (19 

42i 

(447) 615

Expense ...............  
Interest Expense: 

Interest on long-term debt.....  
AFUDC, borrowed funds..,..  
Other interest ................  

Net Income ..................  
Preferred Stock 

Dividend Requirements..........  
Earnings on Common Stock ...  

Income Statistics 
Common Stock: 

Shares outstanding, 
Dec. 31 (1) ..............  

Shares outstanding, Avg. (1)..  
Earnings per share (1) (2).......  
Dividends paid per share (1) 
Year-end stock price (1).........  

Times Interest Earned:
Before income taxes................  
After income taxes.................  

Times Interest and 
Preferred Dividends Earned....

84,599 

25,662 

(542) 
1,477 

26,597 
58,002 

3,237 
$ 54,765 

23,846,144 
23,350,039 

$2.35 
$1.72 

31-3/4 

3.99 
3.01 

2.71

79,014 -73,907 . 72,901

22,127 
(193) 

2,908 
24,842 
54,172 

3,237 
$ 50,935 

22,888,620 
22,888,620 

$2.23 
$1.68 

28-1/4 

4.00 
3.03 

2.70

<.21,289 
(306) 

3,901
24,884 
49,023" 

3,293 
$ 45,730.  

22,888,620 
22,888,620 

$2.00 
$1.64 

23-5/8 

3.74 
2.84 

2.53

21,327 
(341) 

2,785 
23,771 
49,130 

3,436 
$ 45,694 

22,888,620 
23,086,474 

$1.98 
$1.60 

23-3/4 

3.85 
2.95 

2.60

79,370 73,439 -70,219

21,583 18,309 
(363) (275) 

1,730 2,634 
22,950 20,668 
56,420 52,771

3,594 
$ 52,826 

23,200,552 
23,200,552 

$2:28 
$1.56 

24-5/8 

4.49 
3.33 

2.90

-3,751 
$ 49,020 

23,200,552 
23,200,552 

$2.11 
$1.52 

20-7/8

22,418 
(191) 

6,085 
28,312 
41,907 

6,036 
$ 35,871 

23,272,170 
22,838,538 

$1.57 
$1.02 
11-7/8

5.13 3.76 
3.41 2.47

2.91

(1) Adjusted to reflect 2 for 1 common stock split in June 1987.  
(2) Based on weighted average shares outstanding.

2.
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1992. 1991
Assets 
Utility, Plant..  

Electric ....................... $1,354,579 1,277,913 
Gas.................... 173,012 _164,038 

I -= n -fl1 1

Less - accumulated 
/depreciation ..........................  

Nuclear decommissioning trusts, 
at cost .  

Nuckar fuel, net..........  
-Net utility plant,..............  

Investments..............................  
Currentassets.....................  
Deferred charges and ..  
'6ther lssets ...........................  

T otal assets........ ............  

Capitalization and Liabilities 
Common stock and premium.....  
Retain d earings.....................  
Preferredstock with no 

mandatory redeffiption...........  
eferred stock with mandatory 

O dem ption ................ ..........  
ng-term debt... .................  

Total capitalization-..................  
'Short-term borrowings................  
Bond sinking fund requirements 

and maturing first 
ffortgage bonds ............  

Deferred income taxes..............  
Other liabilities'ard credits........  
Total capitaliziaton 

and liabilities........................  

Book Value Per Share, 
Dec. 31 in'clding ESOP (1) 

Book Value Per Share, 
Dec. 31 excluding ESOP (1)... .  

Return on Average Eluity..........  
Capitalization Ratios 

Common equity including 
ESOP ...... .........  

/Preferred stock............  
'-Long-term debt........e.........  
Percent Long-Term'Debt 

to Net Utility.Plant... .............  
Average Bond Rate...............  

verage Prefirred Stock Rate 
areholders 
omon stock ...................  

Preferred stock....................  
Number of employees, Dec. 31...

-,LJJ1 1 ,YJ

1990 

$1,241,346 
156,428 

1,397,i774

748,427 695,586 648,398 
779,164 746,365 749,3,76

51,023
16,880 

847,06,7' 
16,569, 

160,331 

121,583 
$1,145,550 

$ 167,705 
245,521 

51,200 

321,498 
785,924, 
20,000 

8,726 
169,012 
161,888

-45,504 
18,704 

-810,573 
17,835 

165,393 

79736 
$1,073,537 

$ 141,266_ 
228,032

WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION

1989 1988

$1,199,700 $1,155,645 
150,050 143,617 

1,349,750 1,299,262 

600,965 548,950 
748,785 750,312

40,587 36,003 
19,531 23,503 

809,494 808,291 
20,889 . 16,147 

148,303 167,435-

30,553 
$1,009,239 

$ 141,266 
230,866

51,200 §51,200

332,907 
-753,405 

131000 

235' 
160,703 

146,194

'$1,145,550 $1,073,537 

$17.33 $16.14-

$18.44 
13.2% 

-52.6 
6.5 

40.9 

38.0 
7.8 
6.3 

25,983, 
4,167 
2,631

$17.42 
13.1% 

49.0 
6.8 

44.2 

41.1 
8.2 
6.3.  

24,943 
4,332 
2,619

/

273,349 

,696-681 
35,000 

<235 
150,199 
127,124-

31,2961 
,$1,023,169 

$ 141,266 
231,859 

51,200 

642 
255,275 
680,242 

36,000 

153,741 
153,186

$1,009,239 $1,023,169 

$16.26 $16.30 

$16.87 $16.52 

12.1% 12.1% 

53.4 54.9 
.7.4 .7.6 

39.2 37.5, 

33.8' - 31.6 
8-0 8.1 
6.3 6.4 

25,248 _25,752 
4,53§ 4,821 
2,500- 2,472

-31,715, 
19,156 

801,183 
17,689 

138,254 

37,249 
$ 994,375

$ '143,187 
227,981 

51,200

1987 1982

$1,11,987 $ 93,52 
135,530 113,143 .- j 

1,247,517 1,046,195 

504,349 300,945 
743,468 745-§250

25,502' 
16,1()6 

784,776 
20,517 

143;033

9,011 

7-54,261, 
13,688 

126,403

28,249 6,497 
$- 976,575 $-900,849 

$ 143,187 $ 141,268 
216,914 -- 134,767 

51,200. 51,200;

,2,145 , 3,645 
256,264 254,867 
680,777 669,813 

21,500 -3,000 

157,620 --152,870 
134,478 - 140,892 

$ 994,375 $ 976,575 

-'$16.00 $15.52

$16.24 
14:4% 

54.5 
.7.8 

37.7 

32.0 
8.1 
6.5 

26,858 
5,164' 
2,466

$15.52 
14.0% 

'53.8 
8.1 

38.1.  

32.5 
8.2 
6.6 

27,243 
5,40.2 
2,495

25,500 
231,601 

-584,336
46,000 

''40,000
96,494 
134,0r9 

$ 900,849 

$9.12' 

$9.12 
13.8%

47.3 
13.1 
396 

30.7 
7.7 
7.8 

34,803 
7,267 
2,204

(1) Adjusted to reflect 2 for 1 common stock split in June 1987.

lance Sheets 
(Thousands)

* \ 'V.

N



STATISTICS - OPERATING WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION

1992 - 1991- 1990 1989
Electric Operations 

Operating Revenues (Thousands): 
Residential.................................... $156,659 $158,014 $145.J14 $146,472 
Commercial and industrial...... ..... 251,311 245,351, 234,124 228,980 
All other .......................................... 69,655 67,912 69,667 67,486 

Total electric revenues.................. $477,625 $471,277 $448,905 $442,938 
Kwh Sales (Thousands) ....................... 9,747,169 9,568,203 9,287,914 8,957,064 
Number of Customers, Dec. 31: 

Residential.............................:........... 304,404 298,194 293,733 '289,004 
Commercial and industrial....; ........ 34,912 34,106 33,482 32,566 
All other ......... ................ 825 908 944 1,012 

Total electric customers......... 340,141 333,208 328,159 322,582 
Annual Average Use (Kwh): 

Residential. ............................ 7,538 >7,845 7,495 7,450 
Commercial and industrial............... .156,611 155,173 154,608 152,797 

Average Kwh Price (Cents): 
Residential ....................................... 6.91- 6.81 6.65 6.86 
Commercial and industrial................ 4.65 4.68 4.59 4.66 

Production Data: 
System Capacity (Kw): 

Steam ....................... 1,269,240 1,269,240 1,269,240' 1,269,240 
Nuclear.......................: ... 221,000 221,000 221,000i 221,000 
Hydraulic........................................ 64,786 64,786 64,786 64,236 
Combustion turbine ........................ 156,200 156 200 156,200 156,200 
Other ......................... 4,040 4,040 4,040 4,040 

Total . ..................... 1,715,266 1,5, 266- ,7 1 6 6  1,714,716 
Interest in Wisconsin River 

PwiT ny.. .................. 11,66L_ 11,667 11,667 11,667 
Total system capacity........... 1,726,933_ 1,726,933 1,726,933 1,726,383 

Generation and Purchases
(Thousands of Kwh): 
Steam....................  
N uclear .................. ........................  
H ydraulic................ ......................  
Purchases ............................ .........  
T otal ............... :... .......................  

System peak - firm (Kw) ...............  
Annual load factor.............  

Gas Operations 

Operating Revenues (Thousands): 
R esidential........................................  
Commercial and industrial.......  
A ll other.............................................  
Total gas revenues...........................  

Therm Sales (Thousands)...............  
Transportation (Therms-Thousands)..  

Total gas volume .........................  
Number of Customers, Dec. 31: 

Space heating.....................  
A ll other.............................................  

Total gas customers........................

6,796,975 
1,622,279 

325,663 
1,628,326 

10,373,243 
1,494,000 

74.03%

$ 93,234 
49,472 
14,471 

$157,177 
3-12,897 
232,578 
545,475 

178,121 
6,655 

184,776

6,731,857 
1,512,712

326,212 
1,603,161 

10,173,942 
1,592,000 

69.44%

$ 94,274 
'49,953 

7,995 
$152,222 

313,705 
228,991 
542,696 

173,544 
6,844 

180,388

6,641-,716 
1,606,898 

252,806 
1;368,396 
9,869,816 
1,516,300 

72.61%

$ 84,030 
45,622
10,416 

_$140,068 
290,933 
215,420 
506,353 

169,281 
7,148 

176,429

6,178,771 
-4,541,647 

-188,617 
1,714,075 
9,623,110 
1,504,000 

71.97%

$ 98,181 
55,021, 

(10,328)} 
$142,874 

331,695 
210,202 
541,897 

165,002 
7,517 

172,519

1987

$139,940 
223 133 

66,370 
$429,443

8,351,062 

281,111 
31,262 

485 
312,858

- 19821988

$145,087 
222,157 
-68,714

$435,958 
8,840,298 

285,387 
31,820 

488 
317,695 

7,616 
152,225

6.73 
.4.63 

1,269,240 
221,000 
64,236 

156,200 
4,040 

1,714,716

7,294 7,069 
148,158 129,755

6.89
4.88 

1,269,240 
221,000 
64,236 

156,200 
4,040 

1,714,716

6.66 
4.95

1,269,2 0 
22b,000 
62,156 

15 6, 204 

1,712,5

11,667 11,667 f1,667 
1 ,726,383 1,726,383Y1724263------

6,313,838 
1,612,880 

198,150 
1,371,811 

'9,496,679 
1,509,500 

70.24%

$ 97,184 
58,251 
12,941 

$168,376 
313,646 
187,452 
501,098 

161,615 
7,754 

169,369

6,091,075 
1,651,626 

206,397 
993,319 

8,942,417 
1,381,300 

72.72%

$ 84,529 
54,160 
12,324 

$151,013 
272,939 
178,754 
451,693 

158,229 
7,949 

166,178

4,685,171 
1,577,139 

319,895 
776,803 

7,359,008 
1,101,000 

74.90%

$ 89,908 
136,445 

2,328 

$228,68Fr 
482,490 

482,490 

142,41 
10,7 

153,141

$121,548 
179,857 
54,361 

$355,766 
6,809,880 

259,769 
28,172 

1,029 
288,970



xecutive Office 
00 North Adams Street 

P.O. Box 19001 
Green Bay, Wisconsin 54307 

Telephone: (414) 433-1598 for 
general information or for 
shareholder information call 
(414) 433-1050 or (toll free) 
1-800-236-1551.  

Common Stock 
Listed on New York and Midwest 

Stock Exchanges 
Ticker Symbol: WPS 
Transfer Agent and Registrar: 

Firstar Trust Company 
P.O. Box 2077 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201 

As of December 31, 1992, there were 
25,983 common stock shareholders of 
record.

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

Annual Shareholders' Meeting 
Midway Motor Hotel 
780 Packer Drive 
Green Bay, Wisconsin 
Thursday, May 6, 1993 
at 10:30 a.m.  

Annual SEC Report 
Form 10-K 
This report (not including exhibits 
thereto) will be available without 
charge about April 1, 1993 to 
shareholders who make requests to: 

Robert H. Knuth 
Assistant Vice President

Secretary 
700 North Adams Street 
P.O. Box 19001 
Green Bay, Wisconsin 54307

Wisconsin Utility Investors 
WUI is an independent, non-profit 
organization representing the 
collective voice of utility 
shareholders before regulators, 
legislators and the general public.  
WUI invites the participation of 
all utility investors.  

For information write: 
Wisconsin Utility Investors, Inc.  
161 W. Wisconsin Avenue 
Suite 6058 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53203 
or telephone: 

(414) 221-3849

Preferred Stock 
Over-the-counter markets.  
Transfer Agent and Registrar: 

Firstar Trust Company, 
Milwaukee

Employee Photography 
Front Cover: 
Top row left - Kurt D. Van Den Plas, line mechanic, Kewaunee.  
Top row right - Lori A. Ruedinger, rate department, Green Bay.  
Middle row left - Robert J. Krause, electric estimator, Wausau.  
Middle row right - Craig W. Ver Kuilen, forester, Green Bay.  
Bottom row left - Susan A. Perz, marketing representative, Green Bay.  
Bottom row right - Lynn M. DeChamps - Ingman, generation planning engineer, Green Bay.  
Inside Front Cover: 
Top to bottom 
Katherine R. Magee, secretary, Green Bay.  
Frank L. Dulak, superintendent-maintenance engineering, Green Bay.  
Floyd Draper, building services, Green Bay.  
Steven D. Rodrian, purchaser of materials and supplies, Green Bay.  
Back Cover: 
Top row left - Russell G. Senso, transmission siting analyst, Green Bay.  
Top row middle - Juan J. Agueros, hydro maintenance helper, Crivitz.  
Top row right - Lisa Ann Macco, marketing representative, Oshkosh.  
ottom row left - Leslie H. Nishida, rates engineer, Green Bay.  
ottom row center - Brian G. Motkowski, supervisor, Pulliam plant.  

Bottom row right - B. Frank Moon, shareholder services supervisor, Green Bay.
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700 North Adams Street 
P.O. Box 19001 
Green Bay, Wisconsin 54307-9001
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